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The financial details and capital evolution for previous 3 years and 9 months are as under:
Name of the Company: Srei Infrastructure Finance Limited

Annexure - J1

(INR in Crores)

As per Limited
Review Financials

As per last

Audited Financial

1 year prior to
the last Audited

2 years prior to
the last Audited

for 9 months ended Year Financial Year | Financial Year
31st ggﬁ%mber' 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16

Equity Paid up Capital 503.24 503.24 503.24
Reserves and surplus 2,458.77 2,361.74 2,261.9
Carry forward losses - - -
Net Worth 2,962.01 2,864.98 2,765.14
Miscellaneous 39.41 54.2 63.93
Expenditure
Secured Loans NA 11,739.60 11,325.00 12,756.83
Unsecured Loans 2,230.58 1,859.07 1,842.34
Fixed Assets 613.12 646.33 704.8
Income from Operations 1,412.85 1,768.31 2,291.97 1,889.76
Total Income 1,423.13 1,773.62 2,299.62 1,896.33
Total Expenditure 1,302.67 1,591.49 2,151.26 1,814.91
Profit before Tax 120.46 182.13 148.36 81.42
Profit after Tax 81.87 123.47 96.07 57.4
Cash profit 116.54 176.75 147.64 108.96
EPS (in INR) 1.63 2.45 1.91 1.14
Book value NA 2,962.01 2,864.98 2,765.14
Book value per share (in NA 58.88 56.95 54.96

INR)

Notes:

» Net Worth = Share Capital + Reserves & Surplus

Secured and Unsecured Loans include current maturities on long term borrowings.
Cash Profit = Profit after Tax + Depreciation
EPS for 9 months ended 31 December, 2018 is not annualized
Miscellaneous Expenditure = Prepaid Expense + Un-amortised Borrowing Cost
Figures for FY 16, FY 17 and FY18 are as per IGAAP. The company has adopted IND AS from 1%

YV VVYV

April, 2018. Accordingly, figures for @ months ended 31 December, 2018 are as per IND AS.

For SREI Infrastructure Finance Limited,

et Lt

Sandeep Lakhotia
Company Secretary

Place: Kolkata
Dake ! {1 -02-72014

Sandeep Kumar Sultania
Chief Financial Officer

Srei Infrastructure Finance Limited
CIN: L29219WB1985PLC055352

Registered Office : 'Vishwakarma' 86C, Topsia Road (South), Kolkata - 700 046
Tel.: +91 33 22850112-15, 61607734 Fax: +91 33 2285 8501/7542°
Woebsite: www.srei.com




Annexure ]2

$REI

The financial details and capital evolution for previous 3 years and 9 months are as under:

Name of the Company: Srei Equipment Finance Limited

(INR in Crores)

As per Audited As per last 1 year priorto | 2 years prior to
Financials for 9 Audited the last Audited | the last Audited
months ended Financial Year | Financial Year Financial Year

31st December,

2018 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16

Equity Paid up Capital 59.66 59.66 59.66 59.66
Reserves and su rpls 2,765.43 2,720.76 2,460.74 2 304.32
Carryforward losses = - = -
Net Worth 2,825.09 2,780.42 2,520.40 2,363.98
'\é'fgg'r:z:“ti‘r’:s 9.83 68.84 47.39 41.80
| Secured Loans 18,643.45 14,563.41 10,683.97 10,419.81
Unsecured Loans 2,573.68 4,255.89 2,247.87 1,433.90
Fixed Assets 4,600.50 4,449.90 2,336.80 1,417.99
Income from Operations 3,220.35 3,309.54 2,493.33 2,613.88
| Total Income 3,146.31 3,320.91 2,495.33 2,615.09
Total Expenditure 2,741.10 2,926.50 2,278.91 2,454.66
| Profit before Tax 405.21 394.41 216.42 160.43
Profit after Tax 268.13 263.49 148.84 115.26
Cash profit 839.31 843.15 508.13 437.87
EPS (in INR) 44,94 4417 24,95 19.32
Book value 2,825.09 2,780.42 2,520.40 2,363.98
|B|\?FC<);( value per share (in 47353 466.04 422.46 396.24

Notes:

Net Worth = Share Capital + Reserves & Surplus

Secured and Unsecured Loans include current maturities on long term borrowings.

Cash Profit = Profit after Tax + Depreciation

Figures for FY 16, FY 17 and FY18 are as per iGAAP. The company has adopted IND AS
from 1% April, 2018. Accordingly, figures for 9 months ended 31% December, 2018 are as per
IND AS.

VoYYV

For Srei Equip meni Finance
\ Y
(\r\\\ 5\

g\\
Manoj Beriwal

Chief Financial Officer
11.02.2019

CIN: U70101WB2006PLC109898
Head Office : Plot No. Y-10, Block EP, Sector-V, Salt Lake City, Kolkata-700091
Tel: +91 33 6639 4700 / 6602 2000 Fax: +91 33 6602 2200 / 2600 / 18002667734 (Toll Free)
Email: sefpl@srei.com Website: www.sreiequipment.com
Registered Office : ‘Vishwakarma’ 86C, Topsia Road (South), Kolkata-700046



The financial details and capital evolution for previous 3 years and 9 months are as under:

$REI

Srei Asset Finance Limited

(Formerly Srei Asset Reconstruction Private Limited)

Annexure - J

Annexure J3

Name of the Company: Srei Asset Finance Limited (Formerly known as Srei Asset Reconstruction

Private Limited)

(INRin Crs.)
As per Audited As per last 1 year prior to the | 2 years prior to
Financials for 9 Audited last Audited the last Audited
months ended 31st Financial Year Financial Year Financial Year
December, 2018 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16
Equity Paid up Capital 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10
Reserves and surplus 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Carry forward losses - - - -
Net Worth 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10
Miscellaneous Expenditure - - - -
Secured Loans B - - -
Unsecured Loans E - - -
Fixed Assets - - - -
income from Operations - - - 0.00
Total Income 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01
Total Expenditure 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01
Profit before Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit after Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash profit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EPS (in INR) 0.11 0.11 0.06 0.11
Book value 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10
Book value per share (in INR) 10.05 9.94 9.83 9.77
Notes:
> Net Worth = Share Capital + Reserves & Surplus
> Secured and Unsecured Loans include current maturities on long term borrowings.
> Cash Profit = Profit after Tax + Depreciation
> EPS for 9 months ended 31% December, 2018 is not annualized.
> Figures for FY 16, FY 17 and FY18 are as per iGAAP. The company has adopted IND AS from 1

April, 2018. Accordingly, figures for 9 months ended 31 December, 2018 are as per IND AS.

For Srei Asset Einance Limited

A\

(Vishniu opmg;rwal)
Director
11.02.2019
Corporate Identity Number: U65999WB2014P1L.C202301
Registered Office: ‘Vishwakarma’, 86C, Topsia Road (South), Kolkata - 700 046
Phones: 2285 0112 - 15, 2285 0124 - 27 Fax: 2285 8501
Email Id: secretarial@srei.com



Annexure K1

Limited Review Report

Review Report to
The Board of Directors
Sref Infrastructure Finance Limited

1. We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of Standalone Unaudited Financial Results of Srei
Infrastructure Finance Limited (“the Company”) for the quarter and nine months ended December
31, 2018 {“the Statement”), being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirement of
Regulation 33 of the SEB! (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read
with Circular No., CIR/CFD/CMD/15/2015 dated November 30, 2015 and Circular No.
CIR/CFD/FAC/62/2016 dated July 5, 2016. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the
Company's Management and approved by the Board of Directors in it’s meeting held on February
04, 2019, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid
down in Indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” as prescribed under Section
133 of Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. Our responsibility is to issue a report on the Statement
based on our review.

2. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagement
(SRE) 2410, “Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the
Entity”, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This standard requires that we
plan and perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the Statement is free of
material misstatement. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company personnel and
analytical procedures applied to financial data and thus provides less assurance than an audit. We
have not performed an audit and accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

3. Based on our review conducted as mentioned in paragraph 2 above, nothing has come to our
attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying Statement, prepared in accordance with
the aforesaid Indian Accounting Standard and other recognized accounting practices and policies,
has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Circular No.
CIR/CFD/CMD/15/2015 dated November 30, 2015 and Circular No. CIR/CFD/FAC/62/2016 dated
July 5, 2016, including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material
misstatement.

For Haribhaki & Co. LLP (ertified to be True Copy,

Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No.103523W/W100048

Mahesh Agarwal [ 7 h
Partner P( (KOLKATA *
Membership No.: 067806 2 £
NN
Kolkata D pcc®

February 4, 2019



SREI INFRASTRUCTURE FINANCE LIMITED
Regd Cffice; 'Vishwakarma’, 86C, Topsia Road (South), Kolkata - 700 046, Website: www,stei.com, Email for Tnvestors: investor.relations@srei.com
(CIN}: L29213WB1985PLC0O55352
UNAUDITED STANDALONE FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND NINE MONTHS ENDED 21ST DECEMBER, 2018

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Quarter ended Nine Mantlis en |
Particulars 31-Dec-18 30-Sep-18 31-Dec-17 | 31-Dec-18 | 31-Dec-17
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) |(Unoudited) | (Unaudited) | (Unaudited)
| Income
Rewveqiie from Operations 55,974 44,414 51,083 141,285 139,532
Glher Income 32 181 (415) 1,028 {887
Total Income - 56,295| 44,595 50,668 142,313 138,645
Expenses |
Financa Costs 36,413 35,219 30,739 105,502 98,796
{Emplayee Benefit Expense 1,115 1,114 910) 3118 2,568
Depreciation / Amortisatian and Impairment Expense 1,074 1,212 1,380 3467 4,080
Administrative and Olhsr Expensos 2,733 2,244 2,036 7,103 7,468
Total exponses == 41,335 39,789 35,065 113.1!§| 112,910
Profit before Loan Loss Provisions, Bad Debts written off, Exceptional 14,960 4,806 15,602 23,123 25,735
Loan Loss Proyisions and,fiad Debts wiitten off 10,343 601 10,972 11,077 14,330
Profit hefore Exceptional Ttems & Tax 4,017 4,20 4,631 12,046 11,405|
Profit Before Tax 4,017 4,205 4,631 12,046 11,405
Tax Expense!
(@) Current Tax (910) (1,292) 1,638 : 9,462
{t) __D_glerrgg Tax 2,671 2,584 {101} ,859 {962)
1l Tax Expense 1,761 1,292 1,538 3,859 3,500
2,256 2,913 3,093 8,187 7,905
(2,692) (5._*5@1 9,132 (12612) 5,571
(2,692) (5,608) 9,132 (12,612) 5,5
(436) (2,735) 12,23 {4,425)| 13,476
apita E L 50,324 50,24 0,324 50.329) 50,324
share (Basic and DI ute ) (Not annualised) 045 0.58 0.61 1.63 157
(Par Value Rs.10/- per Equity Share) : : : . :

Notes:

=

n
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« The above unaudited financial results have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and subsequently approved by the Board of Directors of the company at their respective

meetings held on 4th February, 2019, The Statutory Audltors of the Company have carried out Limited Review of the aforesaid results.

. The Company has adapted Indian Accounting Standards {*Ind AS") notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 ('the Act’) read with the Companies (Incian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 from 1st April, 2018 and the effective date of such transition is 1st April, 2017. Such transition has been carried out from the erstwhile
Accounting Stancards notified under the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and quidelines issued by the Reserve Hank of India (*RBi'Y {coilectively referred to
as “the Previous GAAP"),

There is a possibility that these financial results for current and previcus period may require adjustments due te changes i financial reparting requirements arising from
new standards, modifications to the existing standards, guidelines issued by Minlstry of Corporate Affairs and RBI or changes in the use of one or more optionat
exemptions from full retrospective applicatior of certain Ind AS permitted under Ind AS 101 which may arise upon finaiization of the financial staternents 25 at & for the
vear ended 31st March, 2019 prepared under Ind AS.

. Reconciliation of resuits between pravious GAAP and Ind AS is as foilows:-
Ampunt (Rs, I Lakhs)
Particulars Quarter ended | Nine Months
ande
31-Dec-17 31-Dec-17
(Unaudited) | (Unaudited)
Net Profit after tax as per Previous GAAP 3,429 ' 9,334
Interest income and expenses recognition using EIR method on finarcial
assets and lizbiilties at amortized cost 317 {1,850}
Falr valuation of investments & olher firandial instruments €,20C 7,659
Recognition of Expected credit loss In line with Ind-AS 109 {6,227) 6,348}
Fair Valuation of Derwvatives (591} (L,298)
Actuariai gains & Josses on employee Lenefit plans 3 {106)
Ceferred Tax impact on above [65) 508
Net Profit after tax as per Ind AS 3,093 7,905
| Other Comprehensiva income, nel of t2x 9,142 5,571
| Total Comprehensive income as per Ind AS 12,225 13,476
The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 21st January, 2019 had approved the Scheme of Arrangement and Am an amongst Srei

S Scheme is subject
facrounts ang in

Infrastructure Finance Limited, Srei Equipment Finance timited and Srei Asse! Finance Limited (formerly Srei Asset Reconslruction Private Limited},
to approval/ sancticn by regilalory and cther authorities, as may be necessary. Pending such approvais, no adivstments have been made in the Honks
the accompanying results.

The business cf the Company fakis within a single primary segment viz., 'Financial Services' and hence, the disciosure requisement of Wi AS 198 - "Gperating Seaments”
is not applicable.

Figures pertaining to the previous pericd have Seen rearranged/ regrouped, wherever censidered necessary, lo maks them comparabie with thgse of the current peticd.

(ertified t0 be.Te, LoD e soursor ovectrs

O\
74 i 3
Cﬁalrﬁl’:{\{'l Maqing Director

Place: Kolkata
Date: 4th February, 2019




SREI INFRASTRUCTURE FINANCE LIMITED
Regd Office: 'Vishwakarma', 86C, Topsia Road (South), Kolkata - 700 046, Website: www.srei.com, Email for Investors: investor.relations@srel.com
(CIN): L29219WB1985PLC055352
UNAUDITED STANDALONE FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND NINE MONTHS ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2018

- (Rs. in Lakhs)

2 Quarter ended Nine Months ended
Particuiars 31-Dec-18 30-5ep-1i8 31-Dec-17 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
(Unaudited) | (Unaudited) | (Unaudited) | (Unaudited) | (Unaudited)

Revenue from Operations T "
Interest Income 36,483 34,636 43,891 106,725 124,819
Dividend Income - 1 83 1 92
Rental Income 709 549 1,888 1,833 4,154
Net gain on fair value changes 2,692 2,092 4,756 7,579 7,523
Fee Based Income 311 999 540 3,231 1,506
Net gain on derecognition of financial instruments under fair value through
profit and loss category 15,779 6,137 1 21,916 1,123
Others - 1 7 1 7
Total Revenue from Qperations 55,974 44,415 51,166 141,286 139,624
Other Income 321 180 (498) 1,027 (979)
Total Income 56,295 44,595 50,668 142,313 138,645
Expenses
Finance Costs 36,413 35,219 30,739 105,502 98,796
Impairment on finandal instruments 10,943 601 10,972 1,077 14,330
Employee Benefits Expenses 1,115 1,114 910 3,118 2,568
Depreciation, Amortisation and Impairment Expense 1,074 1,212 1,380 3,467 4,080
Administrative and Other Expenses 2,733 2,244 2,036 7,103 7,466
Total expenses 52,278 40,390 46,037 130,267 127,240
Profit before Exceptional Items & Tax 4,017 4,205 4,631 12,046 11,405
Exceptional Items » . 3 . -
Profit Before Tax 4,017 4,205 4,631 12,046 11,405
Tax Expense:

(a) Current Tax (910) (1,292) 1,639 . 4,462

(b) Deferred Tax 2,671 2,584 (101) 3,859 _(962)
Total Tax Expense 1,761 1,292 1,538 3,859 3,500
Profit After Tax | 2,256 2,913 3,093 8,187 7,905
Other Comprehensive Income —
Ttems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss (net of tax) (2,692} (5,648) 9,132 (12,612) 5571
Total Other Comprehensive Income (2,692) (5,648) 9,132 (12,612) 5.571
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (436) (2,735) 12,225 (4,425) 13,476
Paid-up Equity Share Capital (Par Value Rs.10/- per Equity Share) | 50,324 50,324 50,324 50,324 50,374
Earnings per Equity share (Basic and Diluted) (in Rs.) (Not
annualised) (Par Value Rs,10/- per Equity Share) s, 0.5§ 050 1.63 1s3¢

Notes:
1. The above unaudited financial results have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and subsequently approved by the Board of Directors of the company at
their respective meetings held on 4th February, 2019, The Statutory Auditors of the Company have carried out Limited Review of the aforesaid results

2. The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 ('the Act’) read with the Companies

{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 from 1st April, 2018 and the effective date of such transition is 1st April, 2017, Such transitior has been carried cut
from the erstwhile Accourting Standards notified under the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India
('RBI') (collectively referred to as "the Previous GAAP"). The figures have been presented in accordance with the format prescribed for financial statements for
a Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) whose financial statements are drawn up in compliance of the Companies (Indian Accounting Stancdards) Rules, 2015,
in Division III of Notification No, GSR 1022 (E) dated 11th October, 2018, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India,
There is a possibility that these financial results for current and previous period may require adjustments due to changes in financial reporting requirements
arising from new standards, modifications to the existing standards, guidefines issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs and RBI or changes in the use of one or
more optional exemptions from full retrospective application of certain Ind AS permitted under Ind AS 101 which may arise upon finalization of the financial
statements as at & for the year ended 31st March, 2019 prepared under Ind AS.




3. Reconciltation of resuits between previous Indian GAAP and Ind AS is as follows:-

4,

S.

6.

Amount (Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Quarter ended| Nine Months
ended
31-Dec-17 31-Dec-17
(Unaudited) | {Unaudited)
Net Profit after tax as per Previous GAAP 3,429 9,334
Interest income and expenses recognition using EIR method an 317 (1,850)
financial assets and liabilities at amortized cost 4
Fair valuatlon of Investments & other financlal instruments 6,200 7,659
Recognition of Expected credit loss in line with Ind-AS 109 (6,227) {6,348)
Falr Valuation of Derivatives (591) (1,292)
Actuarial gains & losses on employee benefit plans 31 (108)
Deferred Tax impact on above (66) 508
Net Profit after tax as per Ind AS 3,003 7,805
Other Comprehensive income, net of tax 9,132 5,571
Total Comprehensive income as per Ind AS 12,225 13,476

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 21st January, 2019 had approved the Scheme of Arrangement and Amalgamatior amongst Srei
Infrastructure Finance Limited, Srei Equipment Finance Limited and Srei Asset Finance Limlted (formerly Srei Asset Reconstruction Private Limited), This
Scheme is subject to approval/ sanction by regulatory and other authoritles, as may be necessary. Pending such approvals, o adjustments have been made in
the books of accounts and in the accompanying results.

The business of the Company falls within a single primary segment viz., 'Financial Services' and hence, the disclosure requirement of Ind AS 108 - "Operating
Segments" is not applicable.

Figures pertalning to the previous period have been rearranged/ regrouped, wherever considered necessary, to make them comparable with those of the
current period.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Qﬂiﬂ%ﬁn % Managing Director

Place: Kolkata
Date; 4th February, 2019

(ertified to be True 7opy,




Charrered Accountants

Limited Review Report

Review Report to
The Board of Directors
Srei Infrastructure Finance Limited

1. We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of Consolidated Unaudited Financial Results
of Srei Infrastructure Finance Limited (‘the Holding Company’) and its subsidiaries (the
Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as ‘the Group’), its associates and
trust for the quarter and nine months ended December 31, 2018 (‘the Statement'), being
submitted by the Holding Company pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Circular No.
CIR/CFD/CMD/15/2015 dated November 30, 2015 and Circular No. CIR/CFD/FAC/62/2016
dated July 5, 2016. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Holding Company's
Management (the ‘Management’) and approved by the Board of Directors in it’s meeting held
on February 04, 2018, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principles laid down in indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial
Reporting” as prescribed under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules
issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Qur
responsibility is to issue a report on the Statement based on our review.

2. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review
Engagement (SRE) 2410, “Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the
Independent Auditor of the Entity”, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
This standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as
to whether the Statement is free of material misstatement. A review is limited primarily to
inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial data and thus
provides less assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit and accordingly, we
do not express an audit opinion.

3. We believe that the review procedures performed by us and performed by the other auditors
in terms of their report referred to in paragraph 5 below, is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our reporting on the Statement.

4, Based on our review conducted as mentioned in paragraph 2 above, and on consideration of
the report of the other auditors, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe
that the accompanying Statement, prepared in accordance with the aforesaid Indian
Accounting Standard and other recognised accounting practices and policies, has not
disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Circular No.
CIR/CFD/CMD/15/2015 dated November 30, 2015 and Circular No. CIR/CFD/FAC/62/2016
dated July 5, 2016, including the manner in which it is to be dlsclosed or that it contalns any
material misstatement. :

oo AAC3768 5 Umaited Hsbillity pattnerdnp reglatorsd in inuils




Chartered Accountants

5. We did not review the financial results of a subsidiary included in the Statement, whose

financial results reflect total revenue of Rs.1,05,543 lakhs and Rs. 3,14,631 lakhs for the
quarter ended and nine months ended December 31, 2018 respectively, total profit after tax
of Rs. 6,912 lakhs and Rs. 26,813 lakhs for the quarter ended and nine months ended
December 31, 2018 respectively and total comprehensive income of Rs. 6,462 lakhs and Rs.
26,379 for the quarter ended and nine months ended December 31, 2018 respectively , as
considered in the Statement. The financial results of the subsidiary have been reviewed by
other auditor whose report has been furnished to us by the Management and our reporting on
the Statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of
the subsidiary, is based solely on the report of the other auditor.

We did not review the financial results of 13 subsidiaries and 1 trust included in the
Statement, whose financial results reflect total revenue of Rs. 9,945 lakhs and Rs. 23,446
lakhs for the quarter ended and nine months ended December 31, 2018 respectively, total
loss after tax of Rs. 106 takhs and Rs. 1,196 lakhs for the quarter ended and nine months
ended December 31, 2018 respectively and total comprehensive income of Rs. (108) lakhs
and Rs. (1,154) lakhs for the quarter ended and nine months ended December 31, 2018
respectively, as considered in the Statement. The Statement also includes Group’s share of
loss after tax of Rs. Nil and Rs. 21 lakhs for the quarter ended and nine months ended
December 31, 2018, as considered in the Statement, in respect of 2 associates, whose
financial results have not been reviewed by us. These financial results are not reviewed by
their auditors and have been furnished to us by the Management and our reporting on the
Statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries, trust and associates, is based solely on such unreviewed financial results.
According to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, these
financial results are not material to the Statement.

. The financial results of a foreign associate company of the Holding Company has been
prepared as per IFRS, generally followed in the country of incorporation of the foreign
associate company. As explained by the Management in Note No. 4 of the Statement, since
there are no material differences between such financials results as per IFRS and as per Ind
AS | no adjustments have been considered necessary and it has been relied upon by us.

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
[CAl Firm Registration No.103523W/ W100048

WRT!E N

[/ N
Mahesh Agarwal (g (KOLKATA *
Partner 0 &
Membership No. 067086 \ %\ &
Sep o
Kolkata S

February 04, 2019

Continuation Sheet



SREI INFRASTRUCTURE FINANCE LIMITED

Regd Office: 'Vishwakarma', 86C, Topsia Road (Scuth), Kolkata - 700 046, Webslte! www.srei.com, Email for Investors: investor,refations@stel.com
(CIN): L2921GWB1985PLCO55352

UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND NINE MONTHS ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2018

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Quarter ended Nine Months ended
Particulars 31-Dec-18 30-Sep-18 31-Dec-17 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
. (Unaudited) | {Unaudited) | {Unaudited) | (Unaudited) | (Unaudited)
Revenue from Operations
Interest Income 95,940 101,542 98,286 304,532 290,411
Dividend Income . 1 83 1 92
Rental Income 42,561 37,435 31,653 112,767 75,329
Fees and commission nceme a0 1,291 2,824 3,230 4,017
Net gain on falr value changes (8,554) 13,601 4,663 14,420 4,531
Net gain on derecognition of financial instruments under amortised cost category 5,265 527 5,913 5,792 8,913
Fee Based Income 579 3,298 1,309 4,368 3,739
Net gain en derecognition of financial instruments under fair vaiue through profit and
loss category 15,779 6,137 1 21,916 1,123
Others 6,101 2,958 6,658 16,876] 12626
Total Revenue from Operations 162,111 166,790 154,390 480,902 404,775
Other Income R {957) (176) {534) (252} (1,303)
Total Income — 161,154 166,614 153,856 480,650 403,472
Expensés
Finance Costs 80,080 101,608 71,914 270,646 215.271
Fees and commission expense 633 932G 1,276 2,431 2,466
Net loss on fair value changes 1,515 120 1,896 2,060 4,232
Net loss on derecagnition of finandial Instruments under amortised cost category B,700 (553) 8,159 8,700 8.861
Impalrment on financiai instrumernts 12,204 2,510 15,622 20,475 29,442
Employee Benefits Expenses 6,735 7,511 5,618 20,229 17,777
Depteclation, Amartisation and Impalrment 21,246 20,447 17,711 60,835 46,182
Administrative and Other Expenses 13,311 12,678 10,845 36,437 30,884
Impairment/Write-off on assets held for sale 1,683 3420 1,101 6,603 5,940
Total expenses 146,107 148,870 135,482 428,416 361,056
Profit before exceptional items and tax 15,047 17,944 18,374 52,234 _ 42,416
Exceptlional Ttems ‘ J . B -
Adjustment on disposal / cessation of Associale o 4 7 _ 1 -
Profit Before Tax o 15,047 17,940 18,374 52,230 42,416
Tax Expense:
(a) Current Tax 2,889 3,055 3,864 16,579 10,163
(b) Deferred Tax 3,017 3,795 2,044 1,437 3,592
Total Tax Expensa 5,906 6,850 5,908 18,016 13,755
Profit After Tax but before Loss of Associates 9.141 11,090 12,466 34,214 28,661
Share of Prafit/(Lass) of Associales - 7 (591} [21)| (1,687}
Profit After Tax - o 9,141 11,097 11,875 26,994
Other Comprehensive Income - S| S —
Ttems that will rot be reclassified to Profll or Loss (net of tax) (2,785) (5,637) 9,209 (12,794) 6,039
ltems that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss (net of tax) 360) 218 - {211) —:102
Total Other Comprehensive Income I _(3,145) {5,419) 9,209 (13.005) 6.141
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 5,996 5,678 21,084 21,188 33,135
Profit for the period attributable to: -
-Owners of the parent o gasef  11.304)  11,885] 34217 22,013
-Non-controlling Interest ] Qsy {10} 124 A19)
DOther comprehensive income for the periot attributable to: - -
-Owners of the parent (3,145) (5,419) 9,209 (13,005) 6,141
-Non-controlling interest = - =0l =
Total comprehensive income for the period attributable to: — N - - — B
-Owners of the parent R B 60111 5685 __ 2,12 33,154
-Non-controiling interest N sy (7 I P {19}
Paid-up Equity Share Czpital (Par Value Rs.10/- per Equity Share} __ ! 50,324 50,324 50,324 50,324
Earnings per Equity share (Basic and Diluted) (in Rs.) (Not annualised) 183 2.21 .80 5 37
(Par Value Rs.10/- per Equity Share) _

.(" £/
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Segment wise Revenue, Results, Assets and Liabilities

(Rs. in Lakls)

Quarter andad Nine Months ended
Particulars 31-Pec-18 30-Sep-18 31-Dec-17 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
(Unaudited) | (Unaudited) | (Unaudited) | (Unaudited) | (Unaudited)

1. Segment Reyvenue

(a) Financial Services 154,028 163,113 149,238 464,462 351,937

(b) Infrastructure Equipment Services 9,340 6,039 6,959 20,526 16,450

(c) Others (272)] 141 225 104 2,048
Total 163,096 169,293 156,422 485,092 410,435
L.ess: Inter Segment Revenue 985 2,503 2,032 4,190 5,660
Net Income from Operations 162,111 166,790 154,390 480,902 404,775
2. Segment Results

(8} Financlal Services 13,530 16,973 15,814 48,962 37,844

(b) Infrastructure Equipment Services 1,582 958 2,491 3,339 4,379

(c) Others (65) 9 69 (71) 193
Profit Before Tax 15,047 17,940 18,374 52,230 42,416
3. Segment Assets

(a) Financial Services 4,243,026 4,348,211 3,898,915 4,243,026 3,898,915

(b) Infrastructure Equipment Services 47,256 42,038 36,4148 47,256 36,448

(c) Others 2,019 4,281 3,594 2,019 3,994
| Total Segment Assets 4,292,301| 4,394,540| 3,939,357| 4,292,301| 3,939,357
4, Segment Liabilities

(a) Financial Services 3,863,785 3,991,271 3,523,505 3,863,785 3,523,305

(b) Infrastructure Equipment Services 19,171 13,488 13,053 19,171 13,053

(c) Others 20 437 525 20 525
Total Segment Liabilities 3,882,976| 4,005,196] 3,537,083| 3,882,976| 3,537,083

Notes:
1. The above unaudited consolidated financlal results have baen reviewed by the Audlt Committee and subsequently approved by the Board of Directors of the company at

their respective meetings held on 4th February, 2019. The Statutory Auditors of the Company have carried out Limited Review of the afcresaid results.

2. The Company has adepted Indlan Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified under Section 133 of the Companies At 2013 (‘the Act') read with the Companies (Indian

1w

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 from 1st April, 2018 and the effective date of such transition Is 1st April, 2017, Such transition has been carried oGt from the
erstwhile Accounting Standards notifled under the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereurder and guidefines Issued by the Reserve Bank of 1ndia ('RBI') (coilectively
referred to as "the Previous GAAP"). The figures have been presented In accordance with the format prescribed for financlal statements for a Non-Banking Finance
Company (NBFC) whose financial statements are drawn up in compliance of the Companles (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, in Division 111 of Notification No.
GSR 1022 (E) dated 11th October, 2018, Issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of Indla.

There [s a possibility that these financlal results for current anc previous pericd may require adjustments due to changes in financial repcrting requirements arising from
new standards, medificatlons to the existing standards, guidelines issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs and RBI or changes In the use of one or more aptional
exemptions from full retrospective application of certain Ind AS permitted urder Ind AS 101 which may arlse Lpon finalization of the financial statements as at & for the

year ended 31st March, 2019 prepared under Ind AS.

. Reconciiiation of results between previous Indian GAAP anc Ind AS is as follows:-

Amount (Rs, in Lakhs)
Particulars Quarter Nine Months
ended ended
31-Dec-17 31-Dec-1?7
{Unaudited) | (Unaudited)
Net Profit after tax as per Previous GAAP 10,514 | 26,757
Fair valuation of derlvatives 1,565 (3,395)
Fair valuation of Investments & other financlal instruments 4,145 B,938
Recognition of Expected credit loss In line with 1nd-AS 109 (3,462} {(7,966)
Actuarlal gains & losses on employee beneflt plans (89) (870)
Gain from Excess Interest Spread on asslgnment transactions 1,300 4,099
Qthers {1,269) (12}
Deferred tax impact on above (834) (597)
Net Profit after tax as per Ind AS 11,875 26.994
Other Comprehensive income, net of tax 9,209 6.141
Total Comprehensive income as per Ind AS - 21,084 | 33,135

. The financial resuits of a forelgn asscciate has been prepared as per IFRS, cenerally accepted accounting principles foilowed in the country of incorporalion of the

foreign associate company. As there are no material differences between such financlal results as per IFRS and as per Iné AS, no adjustments have been considerec
necessary.

. The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 21st January, 2019 had aporoved the Scheme of Arrangement and Amalgamation amongst Sre

Infrastructure Finance Limiled, Srei Equipment Finance Limited and Srel Asset Finance Limitec (foirmerly Srei Asse: Recor
subject to approval/ sanction by regulatory and other authorities, 25 may be nocessary. Pending such approvals, na
accounts and in the accompanying resuits,

res pertaining to the previcus period have been rearranged/ regrouped, whierever consicered necessary, to meke them comparadle with those of Lhe currert

ruction Private ted). This Scheme is
ts have been made jn the bocks of

For and on !:uha@)\of the Board of Directors
. \

AV

Chnil‘rm nE Managing Director

(ertified to be True Copy.

Place: Kolkata
Date: 4th February, 2019




SREI INFRASTRUCTURE FINANCE LIMITED

Regd Office: ‘Vishwakarma’, 86C, Topsia Road (South), Kolkata - 700 046, Website: www.srei.com, Email for [nvestors: investor.relations@srei.com
(CIN): L29219WB1985P1LC055352

UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER AND NINE MONTHS ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2018

(W f

{Rs. In Lakhs)
Quarter ended Nine Months endedd
Particulars 31-Dec-18 30-Sep-18 31-Dec-17 31-Dec-18 | 31-Dec-17
{Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) | (Unaudited) | (Unaudited)
Income o
Revenue from Operations 162,111 166,789 154,307 480,901 404,883
Other Income (957) (175) (451} (251) (4,211)
Total Income 161,154 166,614 153;856 480,650 403,472
Expenses
Finance Costs 80,080 101,608 71,914 270,646 215271
Employee Benefit Expense 6,735 7,511 6,618 20,229 17717
Depreciation / Amortisation and Impairment Expense 21,246 20,447 17,711 60,835 46,182
Administrative asd Dther Expenses 24,159 13,174 22,516 16 49,628 6,444
Total exp 132,220 142,740 118,759 401,338 325,674
IPJ;:‘I: :e;:;e Loan Loss Provisions, Bad Debts written off, Exceptional 28,934 23,874 35,007 79,312 72,798
|Loan Loss |Loan Loss Provislons and Bad Debts written off 13,887 5,530 16,723 27,078 35,382
Profit [Profit before Exceptional Items & Tax 15,047 17,944 18,374 52,234 42,416
Exceptional Jtems : - . v -
Adjustment on dispiasal / cessation of Associate : 4 - 4
Profit Before Tax 15,047 17,940 18,374 52,230 42,416
Tax Expense:
(a) Current Tax 2,889 3,055 3,064 16,579 10,163
(b) Deferred Tax 3,017 3,795 2,044 1,437 3,592
Total Tax Expense 5,906 6,850 5,908 1B,016 13,755
Profit After Tax but before Loss of Assoclates 9,141 11,090 12,466 34,214 28,661
Share of Profit/(Losg) of Associates - 7 (591) (21) (1,667)
Profit After Tax 9,141 11,097 11,875 34,193 26,994
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassifiad Lo Profit or Less (net of tax) (2,785) (5,637) 9,209 (12,794) 6,039
Ttems that wiil be rectassified o Profit or Loss (net of tax) (360) 218 . {211) 132
[Total Other Comprehensive Income (3,145)|  (5,419) 9,209 {13,005)| 6,141
Total Comprehenslve Income - 5,996 5,678 21,084 21,188 33,135 |
Profit for the quarter attributable to: N L — i)
~Owners of the parent 9156 | 11,104 11,885 34,217 27,013
-Non-cantrolling interest (15} 7 (10} (2ag. ___ _.(19)
Other comprehensive income for the quarter attributable to: — ——
-Owners of the parent (3,145) (5,419) 9,209 {13,005) 6,141
-Non-controlling interest . = = t > s
Total comprehensive income for the quarter attributable to: -
-Cwhners af the parent B 6,011 5,685 21,094 21,212 33,154 |
“Nop-controlling interest 15| (7 (10)] (24) 19)
Pald-up Equity Share: + Capital (Par Value Rs.10/- per Equily Share) —503ad] _50324] 50,329 _50,324] 50424
Earnings per Equity share {Basic and DlluturI] (in Rs.) (Not annuallsed) 1.82 221 236 6.80 537
(Par Value Rs.10/- per Equity Share) - el : ) ) g



Segment wise Revenue, Results, Assets and Liabilities

—__(Rs.In Lakhs)
Quarter ended Nine Months anded
Particulars 31-Dec-18 30-Sep-18 31-Pec-17 31-Dec-18 31-Dec-17
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) | {Unaudited) | (Unaudited)

1. Segment Revenue T B

(&) Financial Services 154,028 163,113 149,238 464,462 394,937

{b) Infrastructure Equipment Services 9,340 6,039 6,959 20,526 16,450

(c) Othess (272) 141 225 1M 2,048
Tolal 163,096 169,293 156,422 485,092 410,435
ILess: Inler Seginant Reveiue 985 2,503 2,032 4,180 5,660
Net Incomse from Operations 162,111 166,790 154,390 480,902 404,775
2, Segment Results

(a) Financiai Services 13,530 16,973 15,814 48,962 37,844

(b) Infrastructure Equipment Services 1,582 958 2,491 3,339 4,379

(c) Others (65} 9 69 (71} 193
| Profit Before Tax 15,047 17,940 18,374 52,230 42,416
3. Segment Assets

(a) Financial Services 4,243,026 4,348,211 3,898,915 4,243,026 3,898,915

(b) Infrastructure Equipment Services 47,256 42,038 36,348 47,256, 36,448

(c) Others 2,019 4,291 3,994 2,018 3,994
Total Segment Assets 4,202,301 4,394,540|  3,939,357| 4,292,301} 3,939,357
4. Segment Liabllities

(a) Financial Services 3,863,785 3,991,271 3,523,505 3,863,785 3,523,505

(b} Infrastructure Equipment Services 19,171 13,488 13,053 19,171 13,053

(c} Others 20 437 528 525
Total Segment Llabllities 3,882,976 4,005,196 3,537,083 3,882,978 3,537,083

Notes:

1. The above unaudited consolidated financial resuits have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and subsequently approved by the Board of Directors of the company at
their respective meetings held on 4th February, 2019. The Statutory Auditors of the Company have carried out Limited Review of the aforesaid rasults,

2, The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS") notified under Section 133 of the Companles Act 2013 (‘the Act') rcad with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 frem 1st April, 2018 and the effective date of such transition is 1st April, 2017, Such transition has been carrled out from the ersthile
Accounting Standards notifled under the Act, read with reievant rules issued thereunder and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bark of India ('RBI) (callectively referred to
as "the Previous GAAP"),

There is a possibility that these financlai resuits for current and previous period may reguire acjustments due to changes in financial repoiting requirerents arising from
new stardards, modifications to the existing standards, guidelines issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs and RBI or changes in the use of one of more optional exemptions
from full relrespective application of certain Ind AS permitted under Ind AS 101 which may arise upon finalization of the financial statemients as at & for the vear ended
315t March. 2019 prepared under 1Ind AS.

. Reconcliation of results telween orevicus Indian GAAP and Ind AS is as followis;-

[}

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Quarter ended | Nine Months
anded
31-Dec-17 31-Dec-17
(Unaudited) {Unaudited)
Net Profit after tax as per Previous GAAP 10,514 26,757
Fair valuation of derivatives 1,565 (3,355)
Fair valuation of Investments & other financlal instrurments 4,145 #,938
Recognition of Expected credit Inss in line with Ind-AS 169 (3,462) (7,966)
Actuarial gains & losses cn employee berefit plans (89) (870)
Gain from Excess Interest Spread on assignment transactions 1,300 4,099
Others (1,264) (12)
Deferred lax impact on above (834) (597}
Net Profit after tax as per Ind AS 11.875 26,994
Other Comprehensive income, net of tax 9,209 6,141
Total Comprehensive income as per Ind AS 21,084 33,135

. The fipanciat results of 2 foreign asscciate has been prepared as per JFRS, generally accepted accounting oriraples folicwed in the country ¢f Incorporation of the forcigin

associate company. As there are ro material differences between such financial resulis as per IFRS and as per 1nd AS, no acjustmients have been considered necessary.

wn

to approvel/ sanction by regu‘atery and other authorities, as ey be necessary, Pending such approvais, no aciu

e accompanying results,

Place: Kolkata
Date: ath February, 2016
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For and nﬁ\mh;:ﬂll of the Board of Directors
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Chairman & Managing Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
SREI Equipment Finance Limited

Report on the Speclal Purpose Interim Condensed Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying special purpose Interim condensed financial
statements of SREI Equipment Flnance Limited ("the Company”), which camprise the
Condensed Balance Shest as at 31 December, 2018, the Condensed Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Condensed Statement of Changes
in Equity and the Condensed Statement of Cash Flows for the nine months ended on that
date, and notes te the Condensed Financial Statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and selected exptanatory information (herein after
collectively referred as the “Special Purpose Interim Condensed Financial Statements”),
prepared in accordance with the basis of preparation as set out in Note 2,1 to the said
Special Purpose Interim Condensed Financial Statements.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Special Purpose Interim Condensed Financial Statements give a true
and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial
Reporting” {Ind AS 34} prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the
Act’) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at 31 December, 2018, the profit, total comprehensive income, changes
in equity and its cash flows for the nine months ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting and Restriction on Distribution and
Use

We draw atlention to Note 2.1 to the Special Purpose Interim Condensed Financial
Statements, which describes the purpose and basis of preparation. The Management of
the Company has prepared these interim condensed financial statements under the special
purpese framework in connection with the composite scheme of arrangement and
amaigamation amongst Srej Infrastructure Finance Limited, the Company and Srei Asset
Finance Limited (formerly Srei Asset Reconstruction Private Limited), and their respective
shareholders and creditors, as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company at its
meeting on 21 January, 2019 and as is subject ta approval/sanction by regulatory and

~ other authorities, as may be necessary. (erﬁﬁed to be T[ue (QD“_
A |
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As a result, the Special Purpose Tnterim Condensed Flnancial Statements may not be
sultable for any another purpose. The Special Purpose Interim Condensed Financial
Statements cannot be distributed or used for any other purpose except with our prior
consent In writing. Qur opinion Is not medified in respect of this matter,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described In the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special
Purpose Interim Condensed Financlal Statements section of our report, We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Cade of Ethics issued by the ICAI
together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficlent and appropriate to
provide a basls for our opinion on the ‘Special Purpose Interim Condensed Financial
Statements, -

Management’s Responsibility for the Special Purpose Interim Condensed Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
these Special Purpose Interim Condensed Financia! Statements that give a true and fair
view af the financial position, financiaj performance, total.comprehensive income, changes
N equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS 34 and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for prevenling and detecting frauds and other Irreguiarities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal financial
cantrals, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Special
Purpose Interim Condensed Financial Statements that glve a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

in preparing the Special Purpose Interim Condensed Financial Statements, management
IS responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
tease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to da so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process,

(ortified to be True Col
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Auditor’s Responsibllities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Interim Condensed
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether the Special Purpose
Interim Condensed Financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's reporl that Includes our opinian.
Reasonable assurance Is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a materlal misstatement when it
exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Special Purpose Interim Condensed
Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

+ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Special Purpose Interim
Condensed Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures fesponsive to those risks, and obtaln audit evidence that is sufficlent
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a materiai
misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve coliusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control,

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclasures made by management.

+ Conciude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’'s
ability to centinue as a going concern, If wa conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in aur auditor’s report to the related disclesures in
the Special Purpose Interim Condensed Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify otir opinicn, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure anc content of the Special Purpose Interim
Condensed Financial Statements, inciuding the disclosures, and whether the Speciaj
Purpose Interim Condensed Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation,

(ertified to be True Copu,
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among cther matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findlngs that we identify
during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relévant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to comimunicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended 31 March, 2018
and the transition date opening balance sheet as at 1 April 2017 included in these Special
Purpose Interim Condensed Financial Statements, are based on the statutory financial
statements prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006. Adjustments made to the previously issued said financial information prepared in
accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 te comply with Ind
AS have been audited by us.

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 302009E)

g V€

Shrenik Baid
Partner
{Membership No. 103884)

Mumbai, 11 February, 2019
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SRE! EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED |
Special Purpose Inlerim Condensed Balance sheel as al 31st December, 201N

(2 4m Lalhs)

—

Particulars Nute Na, | A% 3'2'0?:“""'"' As at 345t March, 2018 | As as Ist April, 2017
Financial asaeds
Cashamd cash equis alens 3 0,619 151 7,183
b Bolniey sthiaer 1 () nbose 4 161,067 ®0.250 32,560
Deytvitive Gioanerl nsinimenls 5 1,915 3,864 7.406
Recvvahles
i) Vrade ieceivables [ 1, IR 11,204 5579
Loans 7 18,90,752 17,56,070 12,39,735
Investments ] 1,659 11,1494 10,430
Other financial assels 9 52,250 54,190 4].7752
Non-financlal assts
Curienl 1ax assets (Net) 10 3091 5228 ARK
Praperty, Plunl and Equipment 12 4,59,381 443,875 2,131,306
Other Intangiblc asscls 13 669 1,115 237
Other non-financial assets 1 108,178 106,297 92,508
Toti) Asscts e 17,010,789 24,75,896 16,710,321
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIARILITIES
Financial Liabilities
Devivative financial instiumenls 5 2,555 4,395 4,322
Mayables
() Tiade Payobles .
(i) 1otul outstanding dues of micro enlerpiices und
xmall enterprises 14(i) - -
(ii) 1otal outstanding dues of creditors ather than micro
enterpriscs and small enterpiiscs 14(ii) 2,04.210 1,748,320 1,06,288
Pebt Securitics 15 1,37,960 1,21,292 972,779
Roreowings (Other than Debt Sccuritics) 16 18,02,101 16,500,599 10,32,738
Subordinuced: Liabilities 17 1.81.652 1, 42,801 1,58,393
Oibee financiyl liabilities i8 65,792 52,096 33,875
MNan-Financial Liabitities
Provisions 9 2,163 1,292 2,016
Deterred wx habilities (Net) 18,771 16,232 5,955
Oiher non-financiul Dubilities 20 13,076 12,139 3,939
EQUITY
Eguity Shae capitnl 21 5,966 5,966 5,966
Other Equily 12 2,76,543 2,50,164 2,20,050
Total Liabllitles and Equity (= 17.10.769 34,7589 18,71321
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the
special purpnsc interim condensed (nancial statements 3 to 40
For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS '{ln behall of the Board of Dircctors
tarfered Accountonts \‘ - ~
(z I'/ l UUARIE RS L
. |

9 E b W
Shrenik Baid
Pariner

Place : M umLBl'tI

Date: |} l'“' February 2019

T L7
Heman Kanoria
Chalrman
({DIN : 060193015)
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M Xj Kumar Beriwala

Chief Flugnclsl Officer
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SREL EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
Spevin) Purpose Interlin Condensed Siateiment of Profit wnd Loss for the nhie months cnded December 31, 2014

AU amtount {02 Lakbs, inbes othesichag araidl)

Partiviburs Nine Fivures e
Flguses iy the nine months Fkures for the nine months
ended 315t Decembyr, 2 | 1104 415 Deceniber, 2007
(Unmauditedy
levenue from operations = e
st Inetine 23 197,630 1,606,091
el o 92,126 61.903
Fees aml commission Tncome 3.230 4.017
Nt gl on fais value ehanges 24 6,838 1.008
Nel g on derceagnition ol inanciul instruments under amonlised vost culegary 5,792 8013
Oilers 5 | 16,410 10,242
Tatal Revenue fenm operations (1) L__ ___ 3.22.035 251,156
Other Inceme 26 {7.404) 745
Tutal Ineome (1+IT)y e =——
Expenyes
Fllrmiee Cirsis 27 1,57.403 1T 430
Views und commission expense 2,2R8 2466
Nel loss on fair value changes 24 2,061 4,233
Rel loss on dwiecognition nf financial instments under omortised cost category 8,700 8461
Ipairmaent on financinl insiruments 8 9,383 15,23}
Toesiwafie-afl on assets held for sale 6,603 5939
Employee Henutitg Expenses 29 15,799 11,754
Depreciution, amortisation and impairment 12813 57,118 , 41,852
(Hher expenses n . 14,755 13310
Tatsl Expenses (IV) ___ 2,74, 110 | 113,074 |
I'vafit before tax (10- 1V) 40,521 28,025
Tax Expenses
(1) Current Tax 14,839 5,614
(23 Mau Credit Emitlement « (39)
[ 4) Delgsed Tox (11313 4,012
Prafit for the perlud (V-VT) = 26813 TR
tither Comprehensive Jncomne i ) .
A (1) Ttems that will not be veclassifivd to profit or lass

(@). Remesswemenis of the defincd benefil plans; (342} 7064

(b} lncome lux relaling 1o ilesns that will not be 1cchassilicd 1o nrafit or Juss 119 {205)
SUBTOTAL (a+b) (113) 4499
15 1) Deems that will be reclassified to proft or loyy

{u) The effective portion of gains and loss on hedging instmments in a cash fow (325)

hedec;

(b) Incommie tax relating 1 items that will be reclussified 1o plofit ot loss 14 .
SUNTOTAL (a+h) - 1211 .
Olher Cutnprehensive Income (A + B) 1434) == 499
Tutal Comprehiensive Inconie for the pering (VIHVINT) Comprising Prolit and 26,379 19,737
Othier Comprehenslve Income for ihe perlod
Eazrnings per equity share (Face vabue of Rs. 10/- cach) Rl
Busie (Rs) * 44.94 3228
PHuted (Rs.) * 44.94 jr2s

14 Mot ansuliased B N ) B - —_—
Summary af Signiflcant Accnunging Policies 2
The accoipanying nutes are an Integral past of the special purpose inferim Itod
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SRE! EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
Special Purpase Interim Condensed Statement of Changes In Equity as al 31st December, 2013

2, EQuity Share Capltal

L8 i Lakia
| Balance asat Ist | lssoed dusing the) Heduttions | Balanceasat | lssued duriag the period Reduclions Balanceasal 3ot |
Apcil, 2017 year during the | 31st March, during the period|  December, 2008 |
vERT ! NN
| 5966 - - EA T - - S 9RA
b. Other Equity
2 inlakhi
Hetervps atnd Sarplan
Spaeial resene .
"~ Income Tax Special reserve - x
I Particulars icm".d pnnu?nt - Securities Lo _ (created pursoant te Section Retwined et pan; Cotal
a Section 451C of | Capital Reserve " redemption i Cash Flow Hedger
| Premivan 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Earnings
the Reserve Bank reserve
ol India Act, 1934 Actt9sTh) |
Balunce s at the | st Apeil, 2003 28,306 3 1,03.980 | 58,600 . 11,558 18535 - 1 Laopsu
Profit aRer tax for the year . . . . . 29.586 . 19,586
Fransfer frum Other Comprehensive Income | - v | 528 . 528
Trnsfer fromerelained eamings 5.2704 2959 1§26 - .
Balance a5 at 31st March, 2018 31,576 Rl 103980 SE.&00 13.557 4420 - 25816
- = e == ——
Proif afler tax For the period 26,813 26813
Tranafet from Qiher Comprehensive Income (223§ (21103 (434
Transfer from relaincd eumings s3] . . : 750 16,1134 g
Ralance a5 at 31st December, 2008 t 32939 a1 1.03.580 | 58.600 14307 | 4597 211 176.543
L i i ! 1

FTranster of 20% of the profit after tax belore re-meastrement adjustments on tansition to Ind AS. if any. to the stuitory reserves in nccordance with the provision of Seution 45-I1C vf the RBI Act, 1934
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SREJ EQUIPMENT FINANCE. LIMITED
Special Purpose Interho Condensed Siatement of Cash Flows for ile nlne months ended 318t Degember, 2018

3is1 Deevinbrer, 2018 3151 Decanbes, 2007
tonuinl il y
A. Cash Flows frum Opesating Activitles - B
Profit Reine Tax 40 521
AdJustment {or
Depreciation, smonlization and Impuinment expenses 57.018 41852
Iinpuimicnt on financial instruments 9.383 15.231
Net tuss on derceagnition uf financial instraments under smivitised cost culegory 8.700 5.939
Luss/write-off un asseis held for sale 6,603 R.EN!
Loss on sale of piopenty, plant and equipment 69 1.051)
Fusonee costs 1,57,403 117,430
Nel unrealised |gain)/ioss on foreiyn 'y fon and transloti (469) 2,39
Net fuir vulue (gain)Vloss - 99} R - Hn
Operailng profit befure working capital changes B 1798587 120,064
Changes in working capital
Increasc in Trade Receivables and Others assets {27.616) {54.369)
Intrease in Louns 11,42,469) 14,35,067)
Incicase / (Decrease) in Tinde Payables und Others liobilitics 32,151 (76,303)
Incicase in Fixed Deposit (Deposits with origina) mawrity peiiod of more diow hree monilis) (ROLEIT) [ATASET]
Cash generafed/(used) bn npevalinns 60,706 (3.82,110)
Imerest paid {net of forcign exchange Muciuation) (149.427) (1,1m532)
Advance tuses puid tincluding Tox deducted al Souice) (B H03) 15442}
Net Cash used in Operating Activitles (97.524) (4,95,004)
B. Cush flows from Investing Activilles
Purchase of property, plant and cquipment @1%13) (1.01,631)
Sale / (Purchase) of investimets {net) 628 {1,085)
Progecds from Sule of property. plani und cquipment 18.571 14
Net Cash used In Investlug Activitles _‘_ - 70114 o)
i
C Cush Flaws from Finuncing Activitles
Proceeds from issuance of Nebt securities (including subordinated debt fecurilies) 67,495 79.79%
Repayment on redemption of Debl secutities including subordinated debt securities) (60,712) {59,084)
Incrense / (Dvercase) in Working Capilal fucilitics (net) (68,614) 5.47.499
Increasc / (Decrease) in Other Borruwings (nel) 135759 1.025
Net Cush generuied from Financing Activitles ‘ 174328 595,038
Net Increuse ) (Deerceuse) In Cush und Cush Pquivalents s = = _-J,lﬂll [CAEN]
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the yeur 4 . 52y RALE
Cush sud Cash Equlvslents at the end of the perlod (1cfci notc 3) 6519 3,135
Note : N o o -
Compuncents of Cush and Cush Equivalents:
Cash on hand 206 17
In Current Account 418 2,35y
[
Cash and Bank Balance arc represcnied by
Cush and Cash Equivalents 6,619 3138
Ollicr Bank Balances . N 1,61,067 705
; 167686 13,230
Summary of Significant Accounilag Policles 2
The accompanylng notes are an integral part of the speclal purpose Interim condensed 31040
feanelal stutements
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SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO SPECIAL PURPOSE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND
FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2018

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Srei Equipment Finance Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Srei Infrastructure Finance
Limited, is a Public Limited Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The addresses of its registered office and principal
place of business are “Vishwakarma”, 86C, Topsia Road (South), Kolkata- 700046. The
Company had received a Certificate of Registration from the Reserve Bank of india ('RBI') on
3 September, 2008 to commence / carry on the business of Non-Banking Financial Company
(‘NBFC') without accepting public deposits, classified as Systemically Important NBFC (NBFC-
NDSI). Subsequently, the Company has been issued a new certificate by the RBI dated 19"
February, 2014 conseguent to conversion from Private Limited Company to Public Limited
Company.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Basis of preparation and presentation

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“the MCA”),
the Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS”) notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, from 1** April, 2018 and the effective date
of such transition is 1** April, 2017. Such transition has been carried out from the erstwhile
Accounting Standards notified under the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder
and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (“the RBI”), (collectively referred to as
“Previous GAAP”).

Previous period numbers in the financial statements have been restated to Ind AS. In

accordance with Ind AS 101 First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standard, the

Company has presented a reconciliation from the presentation of financial statements

under Previous GAAP to Ind AS of Shareholders’ equity as at 31" March, 2018 and 1% April,

2017 and of the comprehensive income for the period ended 31" December 2017. Refer

Note 2.22 for the details of first-time adoption exemptions availed by the Company and\ (““\\.
Note 35 for Reconciliation of Equity and Total Comprehensive Income for number%ri“on%d “R

under Previous GAAP to Ind AS, m‘ﬁf\%

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS 34 Interim
Financial Reporting as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 read with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. There is a possibility that these
financial statements for the periods presented may require adjustments due to changes in
financial reporting requirements arising from new standards, modifications to the existing
standards, guidelines issued by the MCA and the RBI or changes in the use of one or more
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Ind AS 101, which may arise upaon finalisation of the financial statements as at and for the
year ending 31° March, 2019 prepared under Ind AS.

The Management of the Company has prepared these condensed financial statements
under the special purpose framework in connection with composite scheme of arrangement
and amalgamation amongst Srei Infrastructure Finance Limited, Srei Equipment Finance
Limited and Srei Asset Finance Limited (formerly Srei Asset Reconstruction Private Limited)
and their respective shareholders and creditors, as approved by the Board of Directors of
the Company at its-meeting on 21 January, 2019 and as is subject to approval/sanction by
regulatory and other authorities, as may be necessary. ;

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for
certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting
period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on
the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. i

The preparation of financial statements require the use of certain critical accounting
estimates .and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
revenue and expenses and disclosed amount of contingent liabilities. Areas involving a
higher degree of judgement or complexity or areas where assumptions are significanit to the
Company are discussed in Note 2,23, Critical accountlng judgement and key sources of
estimation uncertainty.

The management believes that the estimates used in preparation of financial statements
are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from those estimates and the
differences between the actual results and the estimates would be recognised in the periods
in which the results are known/ materialised.

The accounting policies for specific financial report items are disclosed in the respective
notes. Other significant accounting policies and details of critical accounting assumptions
and estimates are set out below.

2.2 Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Income from Operations is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual
hasis as stated herein below:

(a) Income for debt instruments other than those financial assets classified as at Fair
value through profit and loss (“FVTPL”) is recognized based on the effective interest
rate method.

(b) Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a canstant
periodic rate of return on the Company's net investment outstanding in respect of
the leases.

(c} Interest income on fixed deposits/margin money is-recognized on a time proportion
basis taking into account llhe al ountFurstanding and the rate applicable.

(ertified tn g Copy.




{d)} Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease, unless another systematic basis is more representative of
the time pattern in which the benefit derived from the leased asset is diminished or
the rentals are structured solely to increase in line with expected general inflation to
compensate for the Company’s expected inflationary cost increases.

(e) Referral income is recognized when it becomes-due under the term of relevant
mutually agreed arrangement.

(f) Income from dividend is recognized when the Company s right to receive such
dividend is established. : i

{g) Revenue from sale of power is recognised to the extent.of the Company’s share of
income of the jointly controlled operations arising out of sale of units generated as
per the terms of the respective power purchase agreements with the State -
Electricity Boards.

(h) In case of assignment transactions, as the Company retains the contractual right to
receive some of the interest amount due on the transferred assets, the present value
of such interest receivable is capitalized as ‘Interest retained on pools assigned” with
corresponding gain recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

2.3 Financial Instruments

2.3.1 Recognition of Financial Instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the financial instruments. Loans & advances
and all other regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on the trade date. :

2.3.2 Initial Measurement of Financial Instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at
FVTPL) are added to or deducted from their respective fair value on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

2.3.3 Subsequent Measurement:
(A) Financial Assets

Financial Assets carried at Amortised Cost (AC):

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model
whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principgl anrirtb‘iﬁ.st on the principal amount outstandlng
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Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOC!):

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL):

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured
at FVTPL. A financial asset that meets the amortised cost criteria or debt instruments
that meet the FVTOC) criteria may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition
if such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the
gains and losses on them on different bases. The Company has not designated any
debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting
period, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in profit or
loss.

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) Method:

The Effective interest Rate Method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a
debt instrument and of allocating interest income or expense over the relevant
period. The Effective Interest Rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial asset or financial
liability to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset or to the amortised cost of a
financial liability.

Impairment of Financial Assets:

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss
on financial assets measured at amortised cost, debt instruments at FVTOCI,
lease/trade receivables, other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial
asset, and financial guarantees not designated as at FVTPL.

The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount
equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial
instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a
financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the
Company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount
equal to 12-month expected credit losses.

When making the assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in
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change in the amount of expected credit losses. To make that assessment, the
Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at
the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as
at the date of initial recognition and considers reasonable and supportable
information, that is available without undue cost or effort, that is indicative of
significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition.

In case of debt instruments at FVTOCI, the loss allowance measured in accordance
with the above requirements is recognised in other comprehensive income with a
corresponding effect to the profit or loss but is not reduced from the carrying
amount of the financial asset in the balance sheet; so the financial asset continues to
be presented in the balance sheet at its fair value.

No Expected credit losses is recognised on equity investments.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial
asset that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115, the
Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected
credit losses. ‘

Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for
trade receivables, the Company has used a practical expedient as permitted under
Ind AS 109. The expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a provision
matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for
forward-looking information.

Derecognition of Financial Assets:

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

On derecognition of a financial asset accounted under Ind AS 109 in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of consideration
received and receivable is recognized in profit or loss.

If the transferred asset is part of a larger financial asset and the part transferred
qualifies for derecognition in its entirety, the previous carrying amount of the larger
financial asset shall be allocated between the part that continues to be recognised
and the part that is derecognised, on the basis of the relative fair values of those
parts on the date of the transfer.

Modification/ revision in estimates of cash flows of financial assets:

When the contractual cash flows of a financial asset are renegotiated or otherwise
modified and the renegotiation or modification does not result in the derecognition
of that financial asset in accordance with Ind AS 109, The Company recalculates the
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gross carrying amount of the financial asset and recognizes a modification gain or
loss in profit or loss.

Various guantitative and qualitative factors are considered to determine whether
the renegotiated terms are substantially different and whether the same would
amount to extinguishment of financial asset and recognition of a new financial asset.
The gross carrying amount of the financial asset is recalculated as the present value
of the renegotiated or modified contractual cash flows that are discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate. Any costs or fees incurred are
adjusted to the carrying amount of the modified financial asset and are amortized
over the remaining term of the modified financial asset.

(B) Financial Liabilities and Equity Instruments:

Equity Instruments:

An Equity Instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets
of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Repurchase of the Company's
own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the
Company's own equity instruments.

Financial Liabilities:
Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method.

Financial Guarantee Contracts:
Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are initially measured at their
fair values and, if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the
higher of:
¢ the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment
requirements of Ind AS 109; and
e the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative
amount of income recognised in accordance with the principles of Ind AS
115.

Derecognition of financial liabilities:

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s
obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between with a
lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial
liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial
liability (whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is
accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the
recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.




Fair value:

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technigue. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a Hability, the
Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or
liability at the measurement date, Fair value for measurement and/ar disclosure
purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are
categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair
value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair
value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:
» - Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;
+ Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1,
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and
» Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

2.4 Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Company as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recognised as receivables at the amount
of the Company's net investment in the leases. Assets given on operating leases are
included in Property, Plant and Equipment.

(nitial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the
carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

For the revenue recoghition policy on Lease Contracts, refer note 2.2.

The Company as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as assets of the Company at their
fair value at the inception of the lease or, if Jower, at the present value of the minimum
lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as
a finance lease obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and
reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability. Finance expenses are recognised immediately in profit or
loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are
capitalised in accordance with the Company’s general policy on borrowing costs (see note
2.6 below). Contingent rentals arefzcog jsed as expenses in the periods in which they are
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Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the
lease term, except where another systematic basis is more representative of the time
pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed or the payments to
the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate
for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases. Contingent rentals arising under
operating leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. In
the event that lease incentives are received to enter into operating leases, such incentives
are recognised as a liability. Theé aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction
of rental expense on a straight-line basis, except where another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are
consumed.

2.5 Foreign Currency Transactions
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR) in lakhs, the functional
currency of the Company. Functional currency is the currency of the primary economic

environment in which the Company operates.

Non-Financial Instruments:

Foreign Currency Retranslation Policy:

e Initial recognition of all transactions :
Recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the respective transactions,

e Conversion:
Foreign currency monetary items are restated using the exchange rate prevailing at the
reporting date.
Non-monetary items (carried at fair value) as on reporting date are restated using the
exchange rate prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation
differences on such items are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss on such
items.
For non-monetary items (carried at historical cost) as on reporting date restatement is
not required

Financial Assets:

Foreign Exchange Gains and Losses:

The fair value of financial assets denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that
foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of each reporting period.

* For foreign currency denominated financial assets measured at amortised cost, FVTOC]
and FVTPL, the exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss except for those
which are designated as hedging instruments in a hedging relationship.

¢ Foreign currency changes for investments in equity instruments designated at EVTOCI
are recognised in other comprehensive income,

* Financial Liabilities:
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For financial liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured at
amortised cost at the end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and losses
are determined based on the amortised cost of the instruments and are recognised in profit
or loss.

The fair value of financial liabilities denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that
foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at.the end of the reporting period. For
financial liabilities that are measured as at FVTPL, the foreign exchange component forms
part of the fair value gains or losses and is recognised in profit or loss.

2.6 Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as

the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Other income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation. i

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.

2.7 Employee Benefits

(A) Retirement benefit costs and other termination benefits

Defined Contribution Plans:

Contributions to Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund are considered as defined
* contribution plans and are charged to the Statement of Profit-and Loss based on the amount
of contribution required to be made and when services are rendered by the employees

Defined Benefit Plans:

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined
using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the
end of each reporting period. Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the
effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets
(excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit
recoghised in other comprehensive income in the period in which they oceur. Re-
measurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in
retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss. Past service is recognised in profit
ng the

or loss in the period of a n TW EQW interest ig calculated by applyi the
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discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net defined benefit liability or asset.
Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

*+ service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and
losses on curtailments and settlements);

* netinterest expense orincome; and

*  re-measurement

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in
the line item ‘Employee benefits expense’. Curtailment gains and losses are accouhted for
as past service costs.

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate
which is determined by reference to market vyields at the end of the reporting period on
government bonds.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the actual
deficit or surplus in the Company’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this
calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of
refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions'to the plans.

(B) Short-term and other long-term employee benefits:

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries,
annual leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related
service

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the
present value of the estimated. future cash outflows expected to be made by The Company
in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date

2.8 Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
Current tax

Current Tax is determined at the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable profit for the
year as per the Income-tax Act, 1961. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as
reported in the financial statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible.
The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rate that has been enacted by the end of

the reparting period.
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MAT credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the
year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset, the said asset is
created by way of a credit to profit or loss and shown as MAT credit entitlement. The
Company reviews the same at each balance sheet' date and writes down the carrying
amount of MAT credit entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to
the effect that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

Deferred tax

The Company’s deferred tax is calculated using tax rate that are substantially enacted by the
end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be-utilised. Such deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit. : :

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the-end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that
would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting

period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items
that are racognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in

equity respectively, /
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2.9 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment shown in the balance sheet are consists of assets used in
operations. Assets used in operations are those used in the provision of services or for
administrative purposes, and include non-property assets leased by the Company as lessor
under operating leases.

a} Initial and subsequént recognition

Property, plant and equipment are initially recognised at purchase price plus directly
attributable costs, together with borrowing costs where a long period of construction or
adaptation is required before the asset can be brought into service. Cost comprises the
purchase price- and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use.

Subsequent to initial recognition, property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses,

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that the future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is de-recognised
when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the
reporting period in which they are incurred.

b) De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or
loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

¢) Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold fand) less
their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated
useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective
basis.

(ertified to be True Copy




Average useful life of the assets determined is as under:

Operating lease Assets

Useful Life as per the | Useful Life as followed by the
Class of Assets )

Companies Act 2013 management
Computers Equipment 3 years/6 years 5 years
Earth Moving
ERliBTEn: 9 years 7 years
Maotor Vehicles 8 years 7 years
Plant and Machinery 15 years/30 years 8 years/15 years
Windmill ~ 22years 20 years

Own Use Assets

 Class of Assets “Useful Life as per the Useful Life as followed by the
- Companies Act 2013 | management
Computer Equipment 3years/6years | Syears
""K/I_otor Vehvicles_w:u; ~ 8years _' ..._ 7 years
Plant and Machinery _ 15 years]ZZ years 8 years/22 years

Management believes that the revised useful lives of the assets reflect the periods over
which these assets are expected to be used.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the
same basis as owned assets. However, when there is no reasonable certainty that
ownership will be obtained by the end of the lease term, assets are depreciated over the
shorter of the lease term and their useful lives.

Leasehold assets including improvements are amortised over estimated useful life or lease
period, whichever is lower. Freehold Land is not depreciated.

Depreciation on assets purchased / sold during the period is recognized on a pro-rata basis.
2.10 Intangible Assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is recognised
on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.

The following useful lives are used in the calculation of amartisation,

Software: 5 years™
*Software includes license amortized over license life or 5 years whichever is earlier,

The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a
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An intangible asset is de-recognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible
asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset, are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is de-recognised.

2.11 Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its
tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of
the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).
When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use
are tested for impairment on an annual basis, and whenever there is an indication that the
asset may be impaired. .

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use, In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have
not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a
cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating
unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or
loss.

2.12 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. A
Contingent Liability is disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embadying
the economic benefits is remote. Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in

the financial statements

A
KATA )

F




2.13 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the Cash Flow Statement, Cash and cash equivalents
comprise of cash in hand and halances with banks, cheques on hand, remittances in transit
and short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less that are
readily convertible to know amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant change
in value.

2.14 Segment Reporting

Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the Chief Operating decision maker. The Chief Operating decision maker assess
the financial performance and position of the Company and makes strategic decisions.

As the Company is primarily engaged in providing asset finance to customers in India, there
are no separate reportable segments as per 'Ind AS 108’

2.15 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the
equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered
for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity
shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.
The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity
shares been actually issued at fair value {i.e. the average market value of the outstanding
equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of
the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined
independently for each period presented.

2.16 Debt Redemption Reserve (“DRR”)

As per Rule 18(7)(b)(ii) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 read
with Section 71(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 in case of NBFC registered with the RBI under
Section 45-1A of the RBI (Amendment) Act, 1997, no DRR is reguired to be created in the
case of privately placed debentures, however in case of public issue of Non-Convertible
debentures (NCD) ‘the adequacy’ of DRR will be 25% of the value of debentures issued
through public issue.

However, as a matter of prudence, the Company, as per the management’s discretion,
created DRR for redemption of privately placed subordinated debentures / loans qualifying
for Tier | / Tier Il Capital on a straight line basis over the tenure of the respective debenture
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/ loans till 31% March, 2015. Thereafter from 1** April, 2015 in accordance with the aforesaid
applicable rules, the Company has created DRR only for redemption of public issue of NCD's,

2.17 Assets held for sale

Repossessed assets and assets acquired in satisfaction of debt are classified as held for sale
if their carrying amount are recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than
through continuing use. This condition is regarded as met only when the assets are available
for immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms that are usual and
customary for sales of such assets and its sale is highly probable. These assets are carried at
the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

2.18 Offsetting Financial Instruments

The Company offsets financial assets and financial liabilities in the balance sheet when:

« the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to offset the amounts; and

e it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

The terms of a master netting arrangements entered into by the Company meets the above-
mentioned offsetting criteria, and accordingly, offsetting is done in the balance sheet for the
related financial assets and financial liabilities.

2.19 Derivative financial instruments

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its
exposure to interest rate and foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange
forward contracts, interest rate swaps and cross currency swaps. Further details of
derivative financial instruments are disclosed in note to the financial statements.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are
entered into and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of each
reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately unless
the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing
of the recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hedging relationship and
the nature of the hedged item.

2.20 Embedded derivatives
Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts that are not financial assets within
the scope of Ind AS 109 are treated as separate derivatives when their risks and
characteristics are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts
are not measured at FVTPL.

(ertified to be True Copy
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2.21 Hedge Accounting

The Company designates certain derivatives, in respect of foreign currency risk, as cash flow
hedges. Hedges of foreign exchange risk on firm commitments are accounted for.as cash
flow hedges.

At the inception of the hedge relationship, the entity documents the relationship between
the hedging instrument and the hedged item, along with its risk management objectives and
its strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. Furthermore, at the inception of the
hedge and on an ongoing basis, the Company documents whether the hedging instrument is
highly effective in offsetting’ changes in fair values or cash flows of the hedged item
attributable to the hedged risk.

Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of the designated portion of derivatives
that qualify as cash flow hedges is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated under the heading of cash flow hedging reserve, The gain or loss relating to the
ineffective portion is recognised immediately in profit or loss, and is included in the ‘finance
expense’ line item.

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
relating to (effective portion as described above) are reclassified to profit or loss in the
periods when the hedged item affects profit or loss, in the same line as the recognised
hedged item.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold,
terminated, or exercised, or when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. Any gain or
loss recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity at that time
remains in equity and is recognised when the forecast transaction is uitimately recognised in
profit or loss. When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the gain or loss
accumulated in equity is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

2.22 First Time Policy Choices

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per ind AS as of 1 April, 2017 {the
transition date) by recognizing all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind
AS, not recognizing items of assets and liabilities which are not permitted by Ind AS, by
reclassifying items from previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under Ind AS, and applying Ind
AS in measurement of recognized assets and liabilities. However, this principle is subject to
the certain exception and certain optional exemptions availed by the Company as detailed
below:

e De-recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities
The Company has applied the de-recognition requirements of financial assets and

financial liabilities rﬁ]@c r transactions occurring on or after 1° April, 2017
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» Classification of financial instruments
The Company has determined the classification of instruments in amortised cost,
FVTOCI and FVTPL based on the facts and circumstances that existed as of the
transition date.

o Impairment of financial assets

The Company has applied the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109
retrospectively; however, as permitted by Ind AS 101, it has used reasanable and
supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort to determine
the credit risk at the date that financial instruments were initially recognized in order
to compare it with the credit risk at the transition date. Further, the Company has
not undertaken an exhaustive search for information when determining, at the date
of transition to Ind ASs, whether there have been significant increases in credit risk
since initial recognition, as permitted by Ind AS 101.

e Assessment of embedded derivatives
The Company has assessed whether an embeddéd derivative is required to be
separated from the host contract and accounted for as a derivative on the basis of
the conditions that existed at the later of the date it first became a party to the
contract and the date'when there has been a change in the terms of the contract
that significantly modifies the cash flows that otherwise would be required under
the contract.

¢ Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment and intangible agsets
The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets recognized as of 1** April, 2017 measured
as per the Previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the
transition date.

2.23, Critical judgements in applying accounting policies
The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that the
management have made in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies and

that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

e Expected credit loss on loans and advances

The Company has used its judgement in determining various parameters of expected
credit loss. These parameters includes defining pools, staging, default, discount
rates, expected life, significant increase in credit risk, amount and timing of future
cash flows. In estimating these cash flows, the Company makes judgement about the
borrower’s financial situation and the net realizable value of the collateral. These
assumptions are based on the assumptions about a number of factors and actual
results may differ, resulting in future changes to the impairment allowance,

A collective assessment of impairment takes into account data from the loan
po?follo (such as credit quality, nature of assets underlying assets fmanced levels of




arrears, credit utilization, loan to collateral ratios etc.), and the concentration of risk
and economic data (including levels of unemployment, country risk and performance
of different individual groups). These critical assumptions have been applied
consistently to all peridd presented.

Financial assets at amortised cost

The management has reviewed the Company’s financial assets at amortised cost in
the light of its business model and have confirmed the Company’s positive intention
and ability to hold these financial assets to collect contractual cash flows. Details of
these assets are set out in notes to the financial statements.

Hedge Designation

The appropriateness of the designation of certain derivative instruments such as
«cash flow hedges, and the measurement of hedge effectiveness;

Residual value of Leased assets

3
.

The estimates of the residual value of assets leased under finance leases or
operating leases, and more generally of assets on which depreciation is charged net
of their estimated residual value;

Provisions other than expected credit loss on loans and advances

Provisions are held in respect of a range of future obligations such as employee
entitlements, litigation provisions, etc. Some of the provisions involve significant
judgement about the likely outcome of various events and estimated future cash
flows. The measurement of these provisions involves the exercise of management
judgements about the ultimate outcomes of the transactions.
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SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES 7O SPECIAL PURPOSE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE NINE

MONTHS ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2018

3. Cash and cash equivalents:

(T in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at 315t December,

As at 31st March, 2018

As at 1st April, 2017

2018
Cash on hand 206 635 743
Balances with Banks - in Current Aceount 5,262 1,894 6,441
In fixed deposit with banks (havieg  Original 1,151 - -
wiatutity less than 3 monthy)
Total 6,619 2.529 7,183

4, Other Bank Balances

(2 in Lakhs)

As at 315t December’,

As at 31st March, 2018

As st Ist April, 2017

Particulars 2018
Balance with Bank - Fixed Deposit * - Including 1,61,067 80,250 32,560
seerued interest for fixed deposils with maturity
beyond twelve months.
Total 1,61,067 80,250 32.560

* Includes balances with banks held as security against borrowings amounts to 2 35 lakhs (31st March, 2018 : 33
lakhs, Ist April, 2017 : T 33 lakhs), margin against letter of credit/Bank guarantee amounting to 2 1.21,626 lakhs
(3Jst March, 2018 : 2 52,951 lakhs, Ist April, 2017: ¥ 14,074 lakhs) and cash collateral for securitisation of
reeeivables amounting te T 37,663 lakhs (3 1st March, 2018 : Z 26,769 lakhs, 15t April, 2017: T 18,352 lakhs).
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SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO SPECIAL PURPOSE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE NINE
MONTHS ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 201§

6. Recelivables:
(i) Trade Recelvables

(2 in Lakhs)

Poiticatars Asal st As at 31st March, |Asat Ist April, 2017
) December, 2018 2018

Unsecured considered good ff 1,188 11,284 5,579

Total 10,188 11,284 5579

# Trade receivables includes amount due in respect of operating leases anly
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SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO SPECIAL PURPOSE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED 318T DECEMBER, 2018

7.1 In the capacity of lessov (Finance Leasc)

The Company has given asseis under finanee lease arrangement far periods ranging between | to 6 years. Such amangement does not have clause o contingent rent
mpany has not recognized uny contingent vent as income during the period/year
i respect of the above non-cineellable lnance icuse are as follows |

and hence, the C
The details of gross avestments, uncarned tinance income and fuiure mininum lease payments

Gross Investinents

12 Iny Lakhs)

Partloulars As al 315 December, 2018 As at 3st March, 2018 As at st April. 2017
i. not faler than one year; 28.054 14,234 430
ii. later than onc year and not later than five years; 68,743 39,287 631
iii. later than five years: .35 47 -
Total 96,830 53,568 L.o61

Unearned Anance Income

(t im | akhs)

Particulars

As ol 3ist December, 2018

As at 31st March. 2018

As at Ist April, 2017

1. hat Jater thian one yeur; B, 156 4317 98
il, later than one year and nat later than five years; 9,570 5.636 5R
il Jater than five yeurs: - 2 -
Tatal 17,726 2.955 156

Minimum leage paxments

{2 I Lakhs)

Purticulars

As at 31st December, 2018

As al 3Ist March, 2018

As at Ist April, 2017

i. not later than one year; 19,898 99IR 335
ii. later than enc year and not Jater than five years; 59,173 33,650 560
i, later than five years; 33 43 -

Totul 79,104 13613 §95

(ertified to be True Copu,




SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES 10 SPECIAL PURPOSE INTERIA CONDENSED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE NINE MONTIIS ENDED 31ST DECEMRBER,
2018

8. luvestments

(2 in ] akhe)

Ad ok 3isi December, 2019

At¥air Value

Designated
! Anortlyed Other N
Farticolars e 1}""""’“ U“f"' Theongh al Tulr value Othars TOTAL
cosf Comprehensive Subtotal
proflt ar luss | doraagh
Incomie .
profit or foss
=231 %( IR
(1) 2) (3) ) 4) (6) 6)
Investments in Pass Through Certificates (fully paid)
Untyuated
P Throtsh Ceililiciates <Soiies A2
Indlan Infradtructure Equipment Receivible Trust, October 2014 = - - : E
il units €315t Mach 2088 Nil, tst April 2017: 114 unitx) el mitiz] Face Value of*Rs.
10,04,717.81 each
1t Flponaghy €70 11
Indian infrastrociure Py nipnu.lll Rru.lnhlv Trost, Deeember 2014 -
Mil epits (31s¢ Manch 2018 Nil, £st April 2017 49 units} of initial Face Value of Rs
10,02,123,56 cach
Investments in Optionally Convertible Behentures (fully paid)
Uiigunted
Iindustan Constructions Limited . 3532 3512
166,725 units (315t March, 2018: 366,725 units, [st Aprii, 2017: 366,725 units) of Face Vulug
Al Re. 1,000 each
Hithwlk Projects Limited 383 - 383 - 383
352,500 units (3 1st March 2018 382,500 unlis, (st A]’llil 2017: Nil} of Face Value o Ry 106
Gl
Patel Engincering Limited i,248 | 248 1,248
126,980 urils ¢3 st March 2018 126,500 units, ixt Apuit 2017: Nil) of Face Value ol Re
1,000 zach
Envestments in cquity instruments (fully paid)
Quouled
IVRCL, Limited R 20 46
4 {.-:-1, 373 shares (3130 March, 2018 7,264,228 shues, 1st Apnl, 20172 13.7483,179 sharesy el
i A Rs 2 cach
ronics Lhnited T TG 74
shures (3150 Match, 2008 32,060,000 shares, Ist Apiit, 20072 Nil) of Face Vaiue ol
Patel Enginecving Limited Jog 168 308
HISL st Mareh, 2018: £19,673 skaces. [st Amil, Z017: 819,673 shares) i Face
Viglue of each
Fhnipaeed
Visliwa Tnfrastructures And Services Private Limited G 6 ¢
ses | ;1,477 shares, 1st Aped, 20070 65,473 shares) of Fece
Investments in Compulsory Convertible Preference Shaves (fully pald)
Ynguoled
n\lk I'n.h.l s S Lith S0t .06
cl March 2018 54,469,871 unils. ist April 2017: 54,462,871 units ) of
viRs 10 eack
Total Gross (A) - - 10650 | 0,689 N T Y3
IR 5 lavesimen!is
18,059 it 10 038
B 3 = || 10.659 = | es0| - 10,659
- I T B 10,459

W




SREDEQUIPNIENT FINANCE LIMIYED

NOTES 1O NPECIAL PURPOSE INTERIM CONDENSESD FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AN AT AND FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED 315T DECEMBER,
28

L lvestnends

12wl akiling

As af Alach 31, 2018

At I'ahr Value

i Designated
AT Amitised | Threough Other Thrust || of fair valne Otherd YOTAL
cst Comprehensive e Subtozl
T, pred it e biny th}uuull
profit vr Juss
[EBTIR (R
(h 12} 13) {4) 1) (6) b)
Tuvesiments in Pass Through Certificates (fuily paid)
Unijuntesd
Vg Pty Contfiyt s AL i
quipoent Recelvalile Trast, October 210114 - =
M usits (3]s March 2008 N < Aprd 26172 114 unag) ol inii Face Valie of Ry
10,04, 78 7.81 vach
[ Thirouly Ceiifieates Seoie A2 i
Tnitian Infrastructure Egulpment Begeivalide Trose, December 2044 - -
Nillunits (305t March 2018: Nil, st Apeii 2017; 49 units) of initia) Face Value of Rs.
T2, FRUAG vach
Investnents in Optionally Convertible Debentures (fully paid)
Hrignniil
Hintustan Constructions Limited 3,530 3582
00,725 units (3151 March, 2018: 366,725 units, 15t Apil, 2017: 366,725 units) of Face Value
ol Ra, 10 cachy
Rithwik Projeets Limiled - 383 1%3 - s
ASES0Munits (31st March 2018 352,500 units, 150 April 2017 Nil) of Face Vilue o Rs. 160
cah
kel Engincering Liwited 1,248 30 1,248
126,900 units (3151 March 2008 126,900 units, =1 April 2007: Nil) of Face Vilue of Ry
1.000 cach
Tnvestmvaits in equity insivusienis {(fulls paid)
Lhuoted
IVRCL, Limited 218 AR 218
A9 2 shares L3St Maw: SR 7.2604.225 shaes, [StAPzl, 2017 13,783,179 shaves) of
ue ol ks 2 vach
clronies Limited 247 247 247
SN0 shares (3Tst Mgl 2008 52,060,009 shaes, st Apaig, 200 7: Wiy of Face Value o
It 2 cach
Matel Enginecri 494 494 404
HI;) £73 d 2018819 673 shanes. Ist Amid 2017 819,673 shaes) of |ace
Value gi &
Unguoied
Vishwa Infrastructures And Services Private Limited [ 4 0
60,423 shazes {3 It March, 20080 64 473 shares, bt Apsid, 2017: 6) 471 shares
Vol of Rs 16 cach
luvestments in Compulsary Convertible Preferencs Sharves (fvlly paid)
Unyuored
AMR Endia Limited 2.066 AU 5,066
4469 871 s ist Apnil 2617: 54,469,870 wnits ) of
Ilee Valae of
[ - | NN 11,09 |
ST fod (i T e [FNRS]
Tutat (B) e BT 11,194 IR 11193
Lais v ——— - : - N ~a |l o
fotaf I _wan (1AL 11,194

Chartersd
9 J\(‘.!’.E) il




SRENEQUIPN FINANCE LINEEED

NOTES TO SPECTAL PURPQSE INTERIM CONDBENSED FINANCEAL
STATENEN SAT AND FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED 3(ST DE
2018

CEMBER,

3. Investmaents

12w nkhs)

At Aptib ol 2u17
AL i Malue
s
Destunated
Ao Hsed - or !
Partienlary P 1}“““":" Pl Vhronil | af i sslue QOthers TOTAL.
eost Comprelenasive M Sulilainl
Pt o s throuph
Iucoine B
M olit ar loss
(SRS [URURSE
1) 2) 13) (4) 4) ) )
Livestments in Pass Thiraugh Certificates (fully paid)
L'nquut(‘d .
Cuernily
v infvastructure Equignnend Reccivable ‘Urust, Qctober 2014 145 i = 14%
5 (sl March 2018 Nl Ist Apil 2617 114 < itial Vahee oF Ry
10,04 757 R cach
I’
Tndiau Infrastruchine Equigment Rx civabie Trust, Decentber 2014 i - 07
NiFusits €318 Maaeh MOUE NI Dst ApeiE 2007 49 oaits) olinidisl Face Value ul Rs
14,402,123 86 cich
Lavestments in Optionally Convertible Debhentures (fully paid)
Unquoted
Tlindustan Construciivns Limited - - RO - 3R
366,728 wkits 3 Ist Minch, 2018 366,725 units, Tst April, 20172 366,725 unils) ol Face Value
of R, 100U cuch
Rllhmk ijuxl\ Limitad . u
i.(.‘O‘\’f c;ull
Soverinents in ciprity fnst uments (oliy paid)
Quoted
IVRCL, i,llnllul OR2 682 482
Joys 261,238 shares C2010F JAIRS Y9 shines) off
ANC Bleesrgaics Vimidel B .
GO shares (3] sE Mok 100,080 sk Apnil, 20870 Nit el Tace Valee of
[iEE] o044 644
3shanes isU APl 26170 LT A7 slaics) ol Face
Unguoted
Vishwa Inir u!ru&(un s ,\nd \rl\lw\ Private Limiled & ¢ [
stAapul 2087 61,473 shanes) il Face
Lvestiments in Cenralsary Convertible Preference Shaves (fully paid}
Unuuui(d
AMR . S758 S.s 8175
54 44 st Maick 2018 54400 871 ua 467,870 vnils 3 of
BT
Falal Grass §A) 215 1,215 T 1hd3e
HIEDAY
HORN ] 213 1maLs (TR
L 10.215 = T0.430
£ Lwtd E -
t2fs LU\ I E 430

__'_J".!
Sl Tﬁqﬁl"_-
o o
()
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SREY EQUIPMENT FINANCE, LIMITED
NOTES TO SPECIAL PURPOSE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE NINE
MONTHS ENDED 3(1ST DECEMBER, 2018

12.1 LEASES

a) To the capacity ol Lessee
(1) The Compuny has taken certain office premises under cancellable vpetating lease arrapgements which genevally, tange between 11

months 1o 9 years, and are usually renewable by mutual agicement, For the nine months ended 3 1st December, 2018, lcasc payments charged

lo the Statement ol Profitand Loss with respect Lo sueh leasing arcangements agpregate 1o T 712 Lakhs (3 st December, 2017 € 682 Lakhs).

(i1 In addition 1o the above, the Company has also (aken ceriain other office preiises under non-cancellable operaling leasc arrangements
which, generally range between 2 o 6 years, and are usualiy renewable by mutual agreement. For the nine monihs ended 31st December,
2018 1olal lease paymenls aggicgating (o T 179 Lakhs (315t December, 2017 T 78 Lakhs) in respeet of such arangemenis have been
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The future minimum lease payments in respect of above non-cancelluble operating leases are

as follows:
{ T in Lukhs)

Particulars As at 3lst A;z;tr:;ft As at 1st April,
December, 2018 2018 2017
Nol later [han one year 295 71 98
Later than one year but nol later than ive years 20 30 §1
Later than five yesry : . =
Total 315 101 179

None of the opetating lease agreements entered into by the Company provides for any contingent venl payment.
b) In the capacity of Lessor (Operating lease)

The Company has given assets oa operating lease arrangements (refer note 12) for periods ranging between | to 9 years, Some of the
arrangements have clauses for contingent rent, Total contingent real recognized as income in the Statement of profit and loss for the nine
menths ended 3 [s1 Decermber, 2018 is amounting o 2 846 lakhs (3]st Dcecmber, 2007 1 2 1,22] lakhs).
The fulure minimum lease receivables in respect of non-carcelluble operating leuses are us {ollows:

( Tt lukhis)

Parficulars As at 3ist A]:“z[rz;‘st As at 1st April,

December, 2018 2018 207
Not later than one yeur 1,310,303 1,14,167 47,930
Pater than one year bul not fater than five years 2.55.467 2.58.765 1.20.762
Later than five years 3.280 5345 10,612
Total 3,89,052 3,78,277 1,79.304

(ertified to be True Copu.
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SREY EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES 70 SPECIAL PURPOSE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR T1IE NINE MONTIIS ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2618

14, Payables

I Trade Payables
(i) Dues of Micru Enterprises and Small Enterprises

AT i kchisy

Pavtivolos

ANl ¥l
December, 2018

ALl Mareh 3L,
2014

As al Apyit 0L,
2017

a) The principal amonnt ard injerest die thercon temaining unpaid 1o any supplisr

b) The amounl of inlerest paid by the buyer in terms ol section 14 ol the Micro, Small
Eniterprises Development Act, 2006, siong wilk the ameont of payment macle to the suppliay
beyond the appointed day,

¢) The amount of iniciest duc and payable for the period of delay in making paymceat (wirich

have been paid but beyend the uppointed duy ) but without adding the interest specitied undwr

the Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

d) The amaeunt of interest uceried and remaining unpaid

) The umount of furthes interest vemaining due and payable cven in the swecceding year
mtil such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the swall enterprise, (or the
ipurpuse of disaHowance of'a deduetible expenditure under section 23 of the Micra, Small and
Medinm Emerprises Development Act, 2006

Tatal

e o lernd Small Entorprises have been ditcrmined to the exiem sucli parties hive oo RICo0ed on the bt of Hfonmnion o s

(i1) Dues of Others

( Tin laklis)

Partieulars As at 31st Asat March 31, | Asat April 01,
Deecmber, 2018 2013 2017

Dae o others
Acecptances 90,979 44,039 40507
Other than Acceplance [ R 1,31.938 01,524
Employees payables 873 1,816 1,308
Coammuzssion payable te Directors 530 $27 293
Total .. 2 2.04.210 1,78,320 1,06,288

I\Et}.ﬁﬂg
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SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LINTTED
NQTES TO SPECIAL PURPOSE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR
TIHE NINE MONTHS ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2018

15§ Secured Non-Canvertible Dehentures

Amount gutstanding
Date of Allotment Bistic Slalnesjeiy - " N '"_ ],M(M) 2 T '":’L"[:"[ Lanioge
‘ Debenture () Asaldlst As at31st Asat st N redemption date
December, March, April, (V)
2018 2018 2017

I8 January, 201% 10,00,000 1.000 1,000 - - 0.00% IR Janyary. 20248
20 December, 2016 10,00,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 9.00% 20 December, 2026
26Maich, 2018 | 10,00,000 | 1.650 1,650 - |_9.00% 26 March, 2025
03 Oclober, 2017 10,00.000 600 | 600 | . 8.99% 03 Oclober, 2024
15 September, 20017 10,00,000 2,350 fi 2,350 ~ 8.50% 15 September, 2024
22 June, 2017 10.00.000 2,000 2.000 - 0.23% 22 June, 2024
2 Tane, 2014 38 10,00,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 | 10,9004 20 June, 2024
13 June, 2014 $$ 10,00,000 1,000 1.000 1,000 10,92% 13 June, 2024
31 May, 2017 10,00,000 1,000 1,000 - 9.32% 31 May, 2124
26 May, 2017 10,00,000 2,000 2,000 - 9.45% 26 Muy' 20124
02 December, 2016 10,060,000 500 500 500 9.00%, 02 Deceber, 2023
04 April, 2018 10,00,000 1.400 - - 8.30% 04 Apnil, 2023
14 Maich, 2018 10,00,000 500 500 - 8.30% )4 March. 2023
06 Qclober, 2016 10,00,000 500 500 500 9.95% 06 October, 2021
28 December, 2017 10,00,000 500 500 - 8800 28 December, 2020
16 October, 2017 $% 10,00,000 15.000 15,000 - 9.25% 16 October, 2020
22 Aupnst, 2016 10.00,000 - 1,000 1,000 = 22 August, 2018 *
26 June, 2014 10.00.000 . - 2,000 11.15% 20 June 201 7###
[t May, 2015 # 1,000 6,380 40,970 40,970 e Y +r
17 Janvary, 2017 # 1,000 49204 49 205 50,000 i ]
25 May 2018 § 1,000 SO.9R1 - - FEEN SR
Tolal 138571 | 121,775 97,970

* Contains put eplions excercisable on a guartetly basis having rate o interest 31st Mareh, 2018: 10%, 1st April, 2017: 9,534,

** The above debenture e nlioted througl: public issec of Secured Non Convertible Debentine and are redeemable over 4 tenure
yfiom Y 7594 1o 10 505

uf 3-7 Years having rate of interestangi

*** The above debenture ave alioted (htough public issee of Secured Non Conventible Debentwie and ave tedeemabic over & tenure
of 3 - 5 Years having raie of inferest vinging fiom 8.99% (¢ 9 76%,

chenttite ase alloted trough public issue of Secuted Non Convetible Debentuie and are 1edeemable nver a

A%

All the above debeatuyes are tedeematle at which are redeemable at premivm,

## Does notinclude elfeetive inerest rate agjustment in sccordance with IndAS 109 2 1,739 laklis (31st March, 2018; T 1,120
lakhs, LstApril, 2007 021,401 takhs)

Lioes not includes Inteyest Accrurd and noi due beyond twelve moaths in accordance with IndAS 109 2 933 lakhs (3 1st Mach,
2018: T 445 lakbs, 15t April, 2017 1 2 1010 kkbs). Does not include discounting on face value wpact of T5 lakhs (31st Mareh,
2018: ¥4 lakhs).

Security:

$8 The Seeured Non Converuble Debentuie sre secured by way of pat
‘ing carrying value of¥ 1§ lokhs and s

=4 The above
tenwe of |- 10 Years having rate of inte

vanging fiom 8.50% to 9.6

ar excepl those mmke

1530 charge on the Company's immovable properlies
ivables/ assels of the Company,
by way of pari-passu charge on the Company's immovible

locuted s West Bengal, I
# The public Jssue o' §
properties locaied at T
All the above ¢

v Convertible Debentire are seeure

g value 5T 49 lakhs anl specific reccivabies! assats of the Company

el those mirked #.55 are secured by wity of an exclusive st charge on the specific

L2018 NIE) oy

25 ol the company,

3lst Drerember 2018 oh Public

Jssue of Secwed Non Convertible Debentire ecervabi
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SRETEQUIPAUNT FINANCF LIMTTED

NOTES TO SPECTAL PURTOSE INTERIM CONBE

16,0 Secuwrvd Term Dans

D FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AV AND FURTE NINE AIONTIS ENDED 3181 DECEMUBER, XUIR

(I Pusituniling === Ilr?'.]_\uu-ut LIS - o
L ] 12 do Tuke bt o Ruee ol
Pariichbas Av ] ' Sk Tonmrg (vinns) | dnterestper Nattire v iy
) . . v
evemiir ., Sy Quivady 1l yveaely il i
Tiistahmeny
— = pLi1E I _— — |
uunl_r_l_t__n inans - -__ —
o ok * 55,015 VAL2E a3
b — ] cumenis Wity
2407540 11,10 152750 ia6 295 19% st el
349,305 4kt 2ALIZR| B B
Faora banks # + Th, 4T 46747 4.6
p . teevivabte
From frscial lnstivtions £ 1,20,013 pnaue e [t N
Tatl 1.96.760 I F I RB03Y | K721 | =
# Does nel vl LudAS 1598 1.8
i Dogs iat wchuie HEZERCN
N Oulstanding Repayment wims i
i hs lakhis) (2 i lakhs) Rate of
Martlenlars As at 31st Maorch, Siupde Tonmie {yeans) Tuferest per Nature of security
2018 Monthly Quarteldy Hall yearly ol annum
L : . : Instalment
[Rupee term luaus = | N
B Hypothecst
Froin banks * ):16,218 14145 . s covered
e —— —_— g cmienls din
| oAS.250 1,851 43 250 B 251 TR R ] T custoress amd receivithles an
whens ¥ Slias X k ) o Ham
W CTmason 17avs| = i E
Foreign currency teim Joans N 4 B B
Hypo
| sl T 0ol o7 VI [} &
B il ! i i covered by
| som fimancad hastitslens f# EREIG ERR and 4w geccivaiiey
R4 B
R s YT - S—
(,)ufx anding Rtp'v)'mlnl rerms Rate ol
iTin Jakhsy 12.in lakhs) r . .
I'articulars - — — ~ Fenuve (Years) Inter est per Nature ol security
As at Ist April, Single ' =
Monthly Quurterly Hall yearly 3 annum
1(? ' _ ; il mstalment |
96,91+ - =

et hiran
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SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCLE LIMITED
NOTES TO SPECIAL PURPOSE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR TIIE NINE MONTIES ENDED 3187 DEC

16.2 Working capital facllities

Working capital facilitiex {eammarked agoinst cash ciedit limits) fram banks we sceweed by hypareestion of underlying usscs (bodh shorl-tem and long-tem
financial asseis) covered by respective hypoihecaiion loan dgrectents assl lease agreements with cuslomers and reczivihles arising therelrom wakiag par passu
(excuding sssets specificatly charped io others), As per (he prevalent practice, these facilities anerencived on 21 Lo year basis and therefure, are vevolving in
natine, As at 3ist Decenmbey, 2018 working capital fachlities ivom banks include working capital demaxd joans agerepating 431,600 tukhs (315 March, 2018 2
SBY.O00 Jukhs, 33t Aptil. 2017: T 384,500 lakhs)_ Rute of interest for warking capizal demand loans uiges from 2% 10 10% pet annwn ( 3ist Maich, 2018 ; fiom
8% Lo 10%, per znaum, st April, 2017 « from 8% to (0% por annwm) and for other working capital Tacilitics {eush credits}, ranges fiom 9% 10 13% per annwm
(315t March, 2018 : tom 9% fo 13% per asnum, (stApril, 2007 ¢ from 9% to 14% per amium),

16.3 Buyer’s ¢redit fureign currency loans
Buyer's credit in the form af foreign cuerency Joans from bunks are sceured by import documenis cavering itle 1o capital goods and extension of pari passu
charge for working capital fucilities bearing interest rate ranging from 0% 1o $% pea anaum (31si Maich, 21018 : 0% 0 5% per annum, ist April, 2047 : lrom 0%
to 3% per annaii),

@
-t
bttt
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SREI EQUIPAMENT FINANCE LINITED

NOTES 10 SPECIAL PURPOSE INTERIN CONDENSED FINANCIAL SPATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR'PHE NINE MON'THS ENDED 38T DUCEMRER, 2018

16.4 Secused Collateralised Boveowings

PPartivnbars

Outstanding

HRepayiment terms
(4 i Jakhs)

it i lakhs)
As ot 31st

Tenwnve (yrwrs)

Rate of Fnterest per annum

Decenber, Masthly Talf yearly Single instalment
- " 204 -
) 1. 28,51% TR0 2.5 F WL
sed Buareowings © |
‘Fagal 1,28.514 1,28.519 - -

Y Bues ot uchsde efitetive inleies vale adju

stment i accordance with 1ndAS 109 2 57 fakhs,

Outstanding Repayméent terms
(% in lakhs) (X In takiis)
Pacticulars As at | renure (vears) | Rate of fnterest pur annum
31st Mareh, Monthly Tlalf yearly Single instilment
L = 018 —
Cotlatealsed Botowings ¥ 'n“?,]rlli 79.140 - - 3-5 T04,9%,
| Total 79,140 79,140 - .

+ Pnes nol include effective interesUate adjustment in accordance with TndAS 109 329 Jakhs,

16.5 Unsecured term loans

Outstanding
(T in lakhs)

Repayment {erms
(in Jakhs)

Particufars As at 31slt Tenure (years) | Rate of Interest pey annum
Deceinber, Quarterly Hali yearly Single instalment
2018
. 1 10,000 - 16,000 Q-1 R%-50%
Rupee (chn foan liom bank e
Forcinn cnency lerm hoai rons bok = .11 F1,173 - wal {30255
Tutat 47,173 37.173 10,000

* Dhies not frehude effer five 1ntesest sate adjustenent in secordanee with ndAS

09 2 732 lukhs

Outstanding Repayment terms
(Tin lakhs) (T in lakhs)
Particulars As at Tenure (yeats) | Rate ol Interest per annum
31s¢ March, Quarterly Half yearly Single instulment
2018

40,000 : 40,006 [

15,346 . 13.340 0-9

55,344 F 15,341 40,000.00 N

intejost rale adju

* Does notnelnde ¢

stment in aceordance with J0dAS 109 252 lakhis

Outstanding Repayment terms
(T in lakhs) {in lakhs)
Particuiors As al Tenure (years) | Rate ol Interest per unnum
15t April, Quarterly 1alf yeurly Singde instalment
2017

fupee term foan fem hauk . - =

i":w;»:. Furrency tem bogn Tt bank 4 14,760 - 14,760 = i e b o |

Total 14,760 - 14,760] - =

16,6 Comimercial Paped

T loes vl minde etfeetive e est rate adjustmet i aceondanee with ldAS 109 2282 lakhs.

Rt b bttt rimges a1 1 E 1 per dnis G4 ol Sateh, 2008 £ 084 ka O put anniin, 1 Aprl 2

§1 ¥k 'f.'-:h. cragmin), The masimum e
pronths criied whs 3 F0E 0N Gk £3000 March, 2008, T34 300 [.;L‘Ih(:t Aﬁ.gﬁuéﬂr fhﬂahzny me 60“
o
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SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIANTED
NOTES TO SPECIAL FURVOSE INTLRIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AN AT AXD FOR TIE XINE MONTUS ENBED VST DECEMBER, 2018

i7.2t cored yubardi
Dain

s moeths caded 341 Deesmber, 2008, 1
EE M, 2618 T 60517 lakhs) Vhe

Amount sntstanling
(Lin [akhy) ¥

Face value per

Date al Alloient debenture (2) Asut Aval i Asat i Coupon vate (") | Farliest redemption dare
Decembei, st Mareh, i50 April,
WK 201K 2047
IR _Augast, 2017 JHITIT] Siv, 199 50,099 - * >
[0 Octoler, 2008 1000000 St . - 101.25%, 1 focighes, 20628
23 June, 2017 1IN0 4.500) A5 - S0 23 hine 2037
M Mureli, 2017 1000060 5,10} S 1100 5,000 1N 25% A1 Narch, 2097
04 _Moventbey, 2010 1E0UONN | b 1,000 1 0.45% 4 Nuwembor, 2020 |
07_Outober, 216 1 OO 4,000 4,000 4,000 10.75% 07 Dejabar, 2320
04 Qergher, 201146 1000000 . (1) 1500 | 50 )0.75% 4 Qulober, 2026
24 Augwst, 2016 LOGD00 3,000 00 X[ 9.50% 21 Avgust 2026}
26 Mlaw, 216, 1300600 350 350 __150 LS5 I May, J094]
25 Muy. 2016 L0000 2,060 2.000 2.0 11,750 25 May, 2006
I Mad, 20106 | Inoooon - 2000 2.000 IO I YN 31 Mutch, 2026
1R Mach, 2000 R 1 000000 B SO0 S0 10,70% FE Ml 21240
\nmn;, HIIT | H00G00 S0 SN sy 11.60% s hlmnm G
iy, 2016 ) . Toogeon 500 500 S 113,60%
I }uw 1016 1og0n0n ;| 1500 1.500 | Ann e 1 Januzy, 2026
#4_Supembuer, 2005 100000 500 00 Ak 10:56% 24_Seplember, 20758
20 Augnst, 215 L000UNY 1 G40 1.t 1,110 10.50% HE Augnst, 202
13 August, 2015 [ETHTIT] 15,000 (RTINS L3000 V1L 75% L3 At 2078
thy Margh, 2075 1008000 Sen SN0 SHl L1.O0% 16 Murch 2025
198 March, 2017 10009029 sob 500 500 10.40% 01 Jung, 2024
03 Tuly, 2018 1000000 - S.000 . = 10.25% T My, 2024
25 Ogwher, 2010 1000000 3,000 son0 | 5,000 0.0 25 Apuil, 20024
{11 March, 2007 {00000 7500 7.500 7,500 J0,45% HE Mageh, 2024
0 My, 13 1 0000CH} 2 080 2,080 ] ) 1.25%% a7 My, W13
24 Septembier, 2015 . . 10000600 1200 (RN ] T A 34 April, 2072
2 Maich, 20|16 [T 20 i i 10, 76% 20 March, 2021
24 Jainniry, 2013 LoaGahn 91ipy i) ui) 11.25% pL :'amnm-f.lﬂii
17 December, 2012 | BODGH0 1700 170 1,700 11.50% lser, 2002
13 Adiied, 2015 106G 5,000 5,000 S.000 10,75% I3 .r\UJ;u B
00 Mol 2017 1000400 400 sno | san [INFE N 09 Jupe, 2022
0] Fewary. 2056 AT T LY | | 760 | 10154
24 Sepnewber, 2115 Lt a0 | 2360 | 2300 | 1030% (]
’IJ Decembir, 2013 1000000 1.000 1,040 1.0 RN 20 Deceimber, 2024)
I 1000000 1,0l AL (R0 11.00% 27 Keplember, 2’7"0
ll MouL W15 1000000 Lol N 3,600 R 50 Jun, 2000 |
29 g, 2011 LOK{RI00 1| 1 403 1, 0i} HiEST B 20 lune, 2020
111 March, 201 | O 7450 7450 1450 111 0iks A1 Mageli, 2020
I Mmh,zmn LR0DG00 2850 | 2550 =550 (R 19 Muech, 2020
no - LRG0 100100 10,100 want 23 Dacenict, 2019
2 1600000 e | KAL) I S 3 My, 2019
20 Nnurmlu'r FIE] 1 000000 SO0 .‘1() =) 11 noes 29 Mil\’. 2015
24 July, 2003 100000 i | Sy 10 74% 5 May, 2019
29 Juse, 2011 1000007 N 2500 10 75% 29 Apil, 2019
3% Morgh MH 1 1000000 - 2 sni 11.50% 28 ‘:rnll'n\lwrl"(ﬂx
27 September, 201 1000000 = 600 12 (i, 27 Seplemshen, 2008
D Febrpwy, 2011 IRLET - % 1) 60% R A, 2003
07 May, 2013 1000000 - i Sed 11 1 W7 Anenst 2018
31 March. 2011 1 D00G00 - . 50080 1) 50%
(3 Ausust, 2007 1606000 ) 3 10,000 12.00% m 7
30 December, 2 | 1 (e0non- . . 25040 12,60% 3 duly, .’ﬂl'!
T ot 165,389 1.75.6RY 1,32 490

All the above debenturen ace redecmahle at par in single Inatiimient
* The shove d re wre olloted hough public issue of Uniseeured Subotdinate Now Corv
rule of ineres i per annums o 9. 73% per asnum

Deheniure and are redeemable over 3 teniie of 5 - 10 years Javing

i Does nol include cfivetive ileres

sl include Tnieres
kiis). Docs aut i

173 tn
Paring |

|, sl
B oap mupm
Jllom.uu

Face value per Amount sututanding (* n fixhs)

Date of Allolment debenture () As at As al As al Coupon rate (%) | Earliest call option date
) ) 31st Dec-18 31s( Mar-18 1ist Apr-17
13 Doecamber #0116 10.0C.000 1¢,00¢ - - 11.00% 13 Uecember 7028
30 December 2011 10,00 ;00 3750 3759 | 3,753 12350% A% December 2021

[Totai 13,750 3,750 3,750

" Does oot irelude elivetive fntenest e sdpstrent in aceor



SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES TO SPECIAL PURPOSE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE

NINE MONTHS ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2018

18, Oher Financial Laatilities

_i&in Lukhs)

Fodaa

s af st 1
. Boeeii AsatMurch 31, 1 Asat April it
Particului s December, 2018 2017
2014 )
L
Interest sccrued but noi due on borrewings 24,181 16,205 14,362
Thale deposits received 40,140 34,682 18,363
Allvance From Operating L ease custemer 1,216 1,270 958
ther liabilities 255 538 192
Tutal 65,702 52,606 31475
19. Pruvistons (2 in Laki)
Asat 3]s
A3 March 31, | Asat April U1,
Partlculars Deeember. 2008 2017
28
{41} Provision Yor employee benelits
Provision for Gratuity 651 167 0
Movision for compensated absence 1512 1125 1,206
Totul 2,163 1.292 2,016
20. Other Non-financial liabilities (T i Lokl
As t
. SRl As at March 31, As at April U,
Particulars December, 3018 2017
— 2018
Pre-received amount for lease contracts 11,836 11,436 3,243
Stalutory remittances 1.240 " 986 469
Other fabilities : 17 227
Total 13,076 12,139
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SREI EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO SPE
DECEAIBER, 2018

22, Other Eguity

AL PURPOSE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR TIE NINE MONTHS ENDED 3187

(Tin Lakhy)

Particulars

As at 3lst December,

As at 315t March,

o 2018 2018

Capital reserve

(Gpening baluace i 3
Add / Less: Tiapsferred foom / to Surplus 2 »
Cloging balance 31 o 31
Seguritivs premium reserve

Opening balance },03,9%¢ 1,03,980
Adil: Received on issue of equily shares for the periodfycar N B
tlosing balance 1,03.980 103,980
Delit vedemption reserve

Dprening balance 5R.600 58,000
Adid: Transferred from Surpins in the Stalement of Profit and Lass for the perivd/year 4,508 7.684
Lesst Tiamsicr to Surplus in the Staterient of Profit and Loss Tor the petiedfyen on Redemption * 4.508 T4
Closing balunce ) 58,600 SH.600
Cash NMow hedge reserve

Cipeninge balance -

Adil: Addition during the periediyear (211} »
Less: Utilised during the peciod/year - -

i Insine balance (211) .
|Special reseeve (ereated pursnant o Section 451C ol the Reserve Rank of Judia Act, 1934)

Opening balznce 33,576 28,306
Adil Transfered fum Sumtus in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the periodfycac 5363 S22 4
Closing balance ] 38,939 31,576
fncomu tax special reserve {created pursuant to Section 36(1)(viif) of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

(peming halsnce 13,557 10,558

fransferred fiom Surphis in the Stalement of Profit and Loss for the period/year 750 2.999

Cloging balance 14,307 13.557
Sirplis in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Clprening balance 40,420 1,575
Reelassification ttom Cash Flow Hedge o Profitand Loss 21 .
Add: Profit after tax transicrred from Statement of Profit and Loss 26,379 30114
Amunpl avaitable for appropriation o7l 48,689
AR S

Less: Amounl transferred 1o Special reserve 5,363 5,270
s Amount aansferred 10 Inconse Tax special reserve 756 2,999
Less: Amount liansicreed to Debt redemption reserve 4,308 27,084
A Amount bzusioreed fiom Debt redemiption reserve on Redemption * 4.508 7.684
Elisving balance - 6,897 41,420
Tolal 2.76.543 2.50.164

(ertified to be True Copu.
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SRE! EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES TO SPECIAL PURPOSE. INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED 31ST -~
DECEMBER, 2018

Capital Reserve;

Persvant to the sclieme ol ari
2008, 1l:e sueplus, being the d
iy the books ol e company,

i {the Ncheme) approved by sharcholders and sanctioned by FHon'Ble Tligh Coun o Calcutia vide order of 28th January
rence betweon the net book valae of asseis and liabilities tanslerred and considerations has heen aceointed for as vupit) reserve

Securilies Premivm:
‘I his reserve iepresenits the premium on issuc of shares and can be utilised in zecordance with the nprovisions of the Compunies Act, 2013,

Debt Redemption Reserve:

In accordance with Rule 18(7)th)(ii) ot the Companies (Shure Capital und Debentares) Rutes, 2014 read with Section 71(4) of the Companies Act, 20113 the.
Company Fas created DRR only for redemption of public issuc of Non-Convettible debentures (NCDs). As a matier of prudence, the Company, as per the
managemeni's discretion, has also creaied DRR for redemption of privalely placed subordinated debentures / loans qualitying for Tier 1/ Tier [T Capitai on a
straight line basis over the tenure of the respective debenture / foans (611 3 st March, 2015,

Cash Flow Hedpe Reserve: ™ N R

For designaled and qualifying cash flow hedyes. the effective portion of the cimulative guin or loss on thc'hi’:dging instrument is initially cecognised diceetly in
OCI wiihin equity (cash flow hedge reserve). When the hedged cash flow sffects the statement of profit and loss, Ihe effective portion of the gain or loss on the
hedging instrament is recorded in the corresponding income or expense line of the statement of profit and loss,

Spucial Reserve:
Transfer of 20% of’the profit aflel tax before re-measurement adjusiments on transition to Ind AS, il any, to (he statutory rescrves in accardance with the
provision of Scetion 45-1C of the RBI Act, 1934

Income Tax Special Reserve:
This reserve has been created pursuant to Section 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Acl, 196},

Retained Farnings: N 5
This reserve represents ihe cumulative profits of the Company. This can be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies A ct, 2013,

# Transler of 20% of the profic siter tax before re-measurément adjustments on transition ta Ind AS, if any, lo the slatuiory reserves in accordance willt the
provision ¢f Sectior 45-1C of the RBI Act, 1934 b 2

* Pursuant to redemption of privately placed subordinated debentures/loans for the period/year, qualifying for Tier UTier 1T capital, ihe Company has released the
Debt Redemption Reserve (DRR) ereated on such subordinated dehenturesfloans to the extent of net DRR ercated in the cnerent pariad on public issue of Non

(ertified to be True Copu
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SRE]I EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES TO SPECIAL PURPOSE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED 3IST

DECEMBER, 2018
13, Related Party Disclosare

List of Refated Pavtics

Enterprises related 1o the Company

Nature of Relationstip

1

Aifisti Commercinl Privae Litnited

Siel Inflastuciure Finance Limited

Siei Capital Markets Limited

Srei Altemative Investment Managers Limitec

Srer Infrasiruciure Advisors Limiied (ceased (o be subsidiary with elfect rom 12th Maich, 2018)

Commlla Electrotech Private Limited

Srei Mulual Fund Assel Management Private Limitee

Sret Mutual Fuad Trust Private Limited

Srei Insurance Broking Private Linited

Bengal Srei laftasiuctwre Development Limitec

Hydersbad Information Tecehnolopy Venture Enterprises Limitec

Cyberiabud Trustee Company Private Limited

Cuippo O1l & Gas infiasttuctare Limited

Quippe Drilling Inlermalianal Private L

Quippo Encrgy Limite

Srei Asset Reconstiuction Private Limited

Saliaj c-Village Limited

Atliver Econumic Zone (Munibai) Peivate Limited (ccased 1o be associate with cffeet from 291h
September 2018)

S Intemational Infrastructure Scrvices GmbH, Germany (Formerly Srei International
Iefrastructore Sepvices Gmbll Gemmany)

Ultimate Holding Compuny
Iolding Company
Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiamy
Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Subsidiary
Fellow Associate
Fellow Associate

Fellow Associate

Key Manageinent Personnel (KMP)

Name

Desfgnation

Mr. Hemanl Kanoriu

Mv, Sunii Kanoria

Mr. Devendira Kumay Vyas

M, Manoj Kumar Resfwala

Mr, Naresh Mathur (11l 27Uy November, 201 73

Ms. Ritu Bhojak (with effeet from 27t November, 2017)

Mr Sameer Sawhney { till Sth September 2018)

Mr. Rakesh Kumar Bhutoriz (with effect from 16th November 20138)
Sandeep Kumur Suftania (with effect fiom Sth July, 2018)

Mi Sandeep Lukhotiy

Mr. Malay Mukherjee

Mr. S, Rajagopal

Dr. Punita Kumar Sinha

Mr. Ram Krishna A garwal

Mr. Balaji Viswauathan Swa

inglhan (with elfect from Sth Sepiember 2018)

Mr. Shyamalendu Chalterjee

Ms, Supriya Prakash Sen

Mr. P, Kore IPE ( till 22nd September 2017)

Ms. Tanzali Sengupta (i) 25th October 2617)

M. Suresh Kumar Jain (with effect fiom 25th'Qutober, 2017)

Chairman
Vice Chairman
Managing Director
Chiel Financial Officer
Company Secretary
Company Scerelary
Chief'Exccutive Oificer - Holding Company
Chicf Executive Officer - Holding Company
Chiet Financial Otficer - Holding Company
Compuny Secictary - Holding Company
Independent Director - Holding Company
Tndependent Dircctor - Holding Company
Independent Director - Holding Company
Non Executive Director - Holding Company
Additional Directer {Calegory -Non-Fxeculive Non-
Independent) - Holding Company
Independent Direclor
Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Director

Enterprise over which relative of KMP has significance influence
Indiay Power Copgraration Linmted gyl ftect from 1t ape, 2017

(ertified to be True Copi |
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SREJ EQUIPMENT FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO SPECIAL PURPOSE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE NINFE, MONTHS
ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2018

36. DISCLOSURE OF JOINT CONTROLLED OPFRATION AS ON 31ST DLECEMBER, 2018

During the year ended 31st March 2017, the Company has enlered into agreements with PI. Solar Renewable Limited. PI Sunrays Power [ imited
and PL Surya Vidut Limited ("SPVs”), respectvely, for joint use and operation of certain assels in iclation to Solar Power Generation project
These SPVs have already entered into purchase power agreement (PPA) wilth Uttarakhand Power Corporation Limited (UPCL) Pursnant to (he
agreement, the revenue pencialed fiom the sate of power to UPCL will be shared among the Company and SPVs in the 1atio of 0:20

Accordingly, an amount of T 1,681 Lakhs (315t December, 2017 : 2 1,569 lakhs) has been recognized as “Sale of Power” undei the head "Revenue
from Operations" None of the Company’s asscls has been translerred 1o the Joint Venture and there is no liability mcurred in this respect.
There are no Contingent Liabilitics or Capilal Commitments in this respect,

37. SEGMENT REPORTING
The Company is primatily engaged in providing asset finance (o customers in India Consequently, there are no separate reportable segments as per
'Ind AS 108'

38. INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORTING

T terms ol Ind AS 34, Interim Financial Reporting us notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section
133 ol'the Companics Act, 2013. as amended, the comparative figures in the Balance Sheet arc given as at 315 March 201 8, while for the Statement
of Profit and Loss, figures are given for ninc months ended 3 1st December, 2017 and Cash Flow Statement, the compatative figures are given lor
nine months ended 3 1st December, 2017. which are unaudited,

39. The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 21st January, 2019 had approved the Compaosite Scheme of’ Arrangement and
Amalgamation amongst Srei Tnfrastructure Finance Limited, Srei Equipment Finance Limited and Srei Assel Finance Limited (formerly: Srei Asset
Reconstruction Privale Limited) and their respective sharcholders and cieditors, ‘This scheme is subject 1o approval/sanction by regulatory and other
authoritics, as may be necessary. Pending such approvals, no adjustments have been made i in the books of accounts and in the accompanying
financials statements

40. The Company's ultimate tax liability will be decided based on the taxable profit for the year ended 3 I'st March, 2019

Signatories (o Notes 1 1o 40.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

i a ] {
( \ _ | Deven Jw« Vy
tlly \y : i
: fg_‘m:mi Kanaria Devendra Kumar Vyas
Chairman Managing Director
(DIN : 00193015) (DIN : 00651362)

rar e R
(e[ﬁﬁﬁd m ba ng ol Maij Rimiar Beriwala Ritu Bhojak

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place : Kolkata
Du(c:n‘“" February 2019
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Annexure K3

SRE! ASSET RECONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED

INTERIM BALANCE SHEET AS AT DECEMBER, 2018 AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT
AND LOSS FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

G. P. AGRAWAL & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(ertified to be True Copy,




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OFSREI Assets Reconstruction Private Limited
Report on the Interim Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying interim financial statements of SREI Assets Reconstruction Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Losg (including
Other Comprehensive Income) for thenine months ended on that date, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the nine months ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the interim financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to'the explanations given to us, the aforesaid interim
financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian Accounting Standard 34 Interim Financlal
Reporting {“Ind: AS 34’) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and oth&r accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at December31, 2018, the profit and
total'comprehenslve income for the nine months ended on that date, changes in equity and its cash flows for the
nine months ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the interim financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Interim Financial Statementssection of our
report. We are independent of the Company In accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fuifilled our other
ethical responsibilities In accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Interim Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these interim financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with Ind AS 34 and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the interim financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

(ertified to be True Zopy,




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (Contd.)

In preparing the interim financial statements, management i§ responsible for assessing the ability. of the Company to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease o‘pera‘ti'_on‘s, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Interim Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the interim financial statements. as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these interim financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Interim financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contro!.

« Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on effectiveness of
the Company’s internal financial controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
interim financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the interim financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the interim financial statements represent the underlying transactions and eventsin a
manner that achieves fair presentation.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (Contd.)

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any significant deficlencles in internal control that we
identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements. regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

For G. P. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No, - 302082E

/fwh lCCaP—'b‘i’
CA.Sunita Kedia -

Partner
‘Membership No:60162

Place of Signature: Kolkata
Date: 4™ January, 2019
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SREI ASSET RECONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED

INTERIM BALANCE SHEET AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2018

(Rs. in lakh)
Note As at As at
As at As at
- No. | December 31, December 31, "
Particulars 2018 March 31, 2018 2017 April 01, 2017
ASSETS
Non Current Assets
(a) Income Tax Assets (Net) 21 0.01 0.03 - 0.03
Total Non - Current Assets 0.01 0.03 - 0.03
Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.71 0.27 0.27 0.49
(ii) Bank Balance Other than Cash and 9.50 9.93 3
Cash Equivalents ’ ' 9.93 9.32
(iii) Other Financlal Assets |1 5 0.13 0.30 0.17 0.30
Total Current Assets 10.34 10.50 10.37 10.11
Total Assets 10.35 10.53 10.37 10.14
EQUITY AND LIABILITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 6 10.00 10.00 10.00 10,00
(b) Other Equity 7 0.05 (0.06) 0.05 (0.17)
Total Equity 10.05 9.94 10.05 9.83
Total Non - Current Liabilities 10.05 9.94 10.05 9.83
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade Payable 8
- Due to Micro and Small Enterprises 8.1 - - -
- Due to Others 8.2 - - -
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 9 0.30 0.59 0.27 0.31
(b) Current Tax Liability (Net) 2.2 - - 0.05 -
Total Current Liabilities 0.30 0.59 0.32 0.31
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 10.35 10.53 10.37 10.14

Significant Accounting Policies and other accompanying notes are an integral part of the Interim Financial Statements,

As per our report of even date.

For G. P. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.302082E

uwh \(_eatiq

(CA. Sunita Kedia)
Partner
Membership No.60162

Place : Kolkata
Dated: 4th January , 2019

Sanjeev Sancheti

Director

DIN No. - 02264129

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Vishnu Gopal Agarwal

Director
DIN No. - 02771818

(ertified to be True Copu




SREI ASSET RECONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED

. (Rs. in lalkh)
[ Note | Period ended | Period ended Year ended
Particulars No. December 31, | December 31, March 31, 2018
2018 2017
I. |Revenue From Operations E - -
II. [Other Income 10 0,51 0.52 0.69
III. |Total income (1I+1II) 0.51 0.52 0.69
IV. |Expenses:
Other Expenses 11 0.37 0.22 0.54
Total Expenses (IV) 0.37 0.22 0.54
V. |Profit Before Exceptional Items and Tax (IXII-1V) 0.14 0.30 0.15
V1. |Exceptional Items - - -
VII. |Profit Before Tax (V-VI) 0.14 0.30 0.15
VIIL,|Tax Expense
Current Tax 12.1 0.03 0.08 0.04
Deferred Tax - = -
IX. |Profit For The Year (VII-VIIT) 0.11 0.22 0.11
X. |Other Comprehensive Income - - -
XI. |Total Comprehensive Income For The Year (IX + X) 0.11 0.22 0.11
XII.|Earnings Per Equity Share 13
(of Rs. 10/- each)
Basic (Rs.) 0.11 0.22 0.11
Diluted (Rs.) 0.11 0.22 0,11

Significant Accounting Policies and other accompanying notes are an integral part of the Interim Financial Statements.

As per our repoit of even date.

For G. P. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.302082E

P ol \Ceds @

(CA. Sunita Kedia)
Partner
Membership No.60162

Place : Kolkata
Dated: 4th January , 2019
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Sanjeev Sancheti
Director
DIN No. - 02264129

On behalf of the Board of Directors

0hord

Vishnu Gopal Agarwal
Director _
DIN No. - 02771818
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SRE! ASSET RECONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

) o . Period Ended | Period E‘W_Vearsn;ed
Particulars December 31, | December 31, March 31, 2018
— _ 2018 2017 ;
(Rs. In Lakh) | (Rs.In Lakh) (Rs. In Lalh)

A.| Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit Before Tax 0.14 0.30 0.15
Interest Income (0.51) (0.52) (0.68)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (0.37) (0.22) (0.53)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables, other liabilities and provisions (0.29) (0.04) 0.28
Cash generated from/(used in) Operating activities (0.66) (0.26) (0.25)
Direct Taxes paid (Net of refunds) (0.01) - | {D.04)
Net Cash flow from/(used in) Operating Activities (0.67) (0.26) (0.29)

B.| Cash Flow from Investing Activities
In Fixed Deposit with bank 0.43 (0.61) (0.61)
Interest received 0.68 0.65 0.68
Net Cash flow from/({used in) Investing activities - 1.11 0.04 0.07
C.| Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activities = - =
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 0.44 (0.22) (0.22)
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.27 0.49 | 0.49
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer Note No 3) 0.71 0.27 0.27

Notes:

a) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Ind AS -7 "Statement of Cash Flow",

Significant Accounting Policies and other accompanying notes are an integral part of the Interim Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date.

Fotr G. P. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No,302082E

\Qﬂal{"f'

(CA. Sunita Kedia)
Partner
Membership No.60162

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 4th January , 2019
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On behalf of the Board of Directors

)

%\@Arﬂukaj Lﬂhhkkjwj

Sanjeev Sancheti
Director
DIN No. - 02264129

KOLKMA )
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Vishnu Gopal Agarwal

Director

DIN No. - 02771818




SREI ASSET RECONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED
1. Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies

(A) Corporate Information

The Company is domiciled and incorporated in India. The Registered Office of the Company is at ‘Vishwakarma
Building’, 86C, Topsia Road (South), Kolkata - 700 046,

(B) Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and therefore Ind AS issued, notified and made effective till the
financial statements are authorised have been considered for the purpose of preparation of these financial
statements.

These are the Company’s first Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements and the date of transition to Ind AS as
required has been considered to be April 1, 2017.

The financial statement upto the year ended March 31, 2018, were prepared as per the previous GAAP under the
historical cost convention on accrual basis in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and
Accounting Standards as prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 then applicable to the Company, Previous GAAP figures in the Financial Statements have
now been restated in compliance to Ind AS.

In accordance with Ind AS 101- “First Time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”, the Company has presented
within Note 16 a reconciliation of Shareholders’ equity as given earlier under previous GAAP and those considered in
these accounts as per Ind AS as at March 31, 2018, and April 1, 2017 and also the Net Profit as per previous GAAP
and that arrived including Other Comprehensive Income under Ind AS for the year ended March 31, 2018.

(C) Significant Accounting Policies

1.1 Basis of Preparation
The financial Statements have been prepared on historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for certain
financial instruments that are measured in terms of relevant Ind AS at fair values/amortised cost at the end of each
reporting period.
Historical cost convention is generally based on fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.
As the operating cycle cannot be identified in normal course, the same has been assumed to have duration of 12
months. All Assets and Liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the operating cycle and other
criteria set out in Ind AS-1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ and Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013.

The Standalone Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees and all values are rounded off to the nearest
two decimal lakhs except otherwise stated.

1.2 Fair Value Measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date under current market conditions.

The Company categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels depending on the
ability to observe inputs employed for such measurement:

Level 1 : quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 : inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable either directly or indirectly for

the asset or liability

Level 3 : inputs for the asset or liability which are not based on observable market data. .« s
rtified to be True Copy,

Financial assets and financial liabilities (financial instruments) are recognized when Company becomes a party to the

contractual pravisions of the instruments.

1.3 Financial Assets and Liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized immediately in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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The Ffinancial assets and financial liabilities are classified as current if they are expected to be realised or settled
within operating cycle of the company or otherwise these are classified as non current.

The financial instruments are classified to be measured at Amortized Cost, at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss
(FVTPL) or at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI) and such classification depends on the
objective and contractual terms to which they relate. Classification of financial instruments are determined on initial
recognition.

Cash and cash equivalents

All highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into determinable amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and are having original maturities of three months or less from
the date of purchase, are considered as cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents includes balances with banks
which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities measured at amortized cost

Financial Assets held within a. business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding are measured at amortized cost.

The above Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities subsequent to initial recognition are measured at amortized cost
using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts (including all
fees and points paid or received, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of
the Financial Asset or Financial Liability to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost
of financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Financial Asset at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held
within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets
and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured at
fair value and changes therein are recognised directly in other comprehensive income.

For the purpose of para (i) and (iii) above, the principal is considered to be fair value of the financial asset at initial
recognition and interest consists of consideration for the time value of money and associated credit risk.

Financial Assets or Liabilities at Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial Instruments which do not meet the criteria of amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive
income are classified as Fair Value through Profit or loss. These are recognised at fair value and changes therein are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/loss before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a han-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments
and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing flows. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.
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Significant Accounting Policies (contd..)

Foreign Currency Transactions

Presentation currency:

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee, the national currency of India, which is the functional
currency of the company.

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses.
The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation.

Contingent liabilities is not recognized and are disclosed by way of notes to the financial statements when there is a
possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or when there is a
present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the same or a reliable estimate of the amount in this respect cannot be made,

Contingent Assets are disclosed in the financial statements by way of notes to accounts when an inflow of economic
benefits is probable.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when there is reasonable certainty of its ultimate realization/collection. Interest income is
recognized on time proportion basis, taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable. All other
income are accounted for on accrual basis.

Expense Recognition

All the expenses are accounted for on accrual basis,

Income Tax

Income tax expense representing the sum of current tax expenses and the net charge of the deferred taxes is
recognized in the income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity or
other comprehensive income.

Current income tax is provided on the taxable income and recognized at the amount expected to be paid to or
recovered from the tax authorities, using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period. Taxable Income differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the
statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense taxable on the basis different than that
considered for recognition in the accounts and also due to the items that are taxable or deductible in other years
and items that are never taxable or deductible.

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized
for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised,

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which
the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India, which is
likely to give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future income tax liability.
Accordingly, MAT is recognized as deferred tax asset in the balance sheet when the asset can be measured reliably
and it is probable that the future economic benefit associated with asset will be realised.

Earnings per share (erﬁﬁed to be True (Oﬂun

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. The weighted average numbep-

events including a bonus issue. -
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Significant Accounting Policies (Contd.)

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects
of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Use of Estimates and management judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) requires
management of the company to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of
revenues, expenses, assets, liabilities and related disclosures concerning the items involved as well as contingent
assets and llabilities at the balance sheet date.

The estimates and management’s judgments are based on previous experience and other factors considered
reasonable and prudent in the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised.

The areas involving critical judgement are as follows:

i) Income Taxes

The Company’s tax jurisdiction is India. Significant judgements are involved in estimating budgeted profits for the
purpose of paying advance tax, determining the provision for income taxes, including amount expected to be
pald/recovered for uncertain tax positions.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses and unused tax credit to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit would be available against which the losses could be utilised. Significant management judgment is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and
the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

1.12 Segment Reporting

All the activities of the company revolved around the main business. As such there are no separate reportable
segments as per Ind AS -108 “Segment Reporting”.

1.13 First-time adoption of Ind-AS

i) These are the company’s first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For the year ended 31st

(Y A\, 2

March 2018, the company had prepared its financial statements in accordance with Companies (Accounting
Standard) Rules 2006, notified under Section 133 of the Act and other relevant provisions of the Act (previous
GAAP).

The accounting policies set out in note 1(C) have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the period
ended 31 December 2018, including the comparative information for the year ended 31 March 2018 and then
opening Ind AS balance sheet on the date of transition i.e. 1st April 2017.

In preparing its Ind AS balance sheet as at 1st April 2017 and in presenting the comparative information for the
year end 31st March 2018, the Company has adjusted the amounts reported previously in financial statements
prepared in accordance with the previous GAAP. An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS
has affected the Company's Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, is set out in Note 16.

The company has classified the financial assets in accordance with Ind AS 109 on the basis of facts and
circumstances that exists at the date of transition to Ind -AS.

-

(ertified nbe True Copy




INTERIM STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF SREI ASSET RECONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED AS ON

DECEMBER 31, 2018

A. Equity Share Capital

(Rs. in Lalkh)

Balance at the

Change in equity
share capital

Balance at the

Particulars beginning of the i end of the
period difilHgivhe year/period
vear/Period
For the year ended March 31, 2017 10.00 - 10.00
For the year ended March 31, 2018 10.00 - 10.00
For the period ended December 31, 2017 10.00 - 10.00
For the period ended December 31, 2018 10.00 - 10.00

B. Other equity

(Rs. in Lakh)

Reserves and Surplus

Particulars e . Retained Total
Comprehensive -
Earnings
Income
Balance as at April 1, 2017 - (0.17) (0.17)
Profit for the period ended December 31 2017 - 0.22 0.22
Other Comprehensive Income - - -
Balance as at December 31, 2017 - 0.05 0.05
Profit for the year ended March 31, 2018 - 0.11 0.11
Other Comprehensive Income - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 - {0.06) (0.06)
Profit for the period ended December 31 2018 0.11 0.11
Other Comprehensive Income - - -
Balance as at December 31, 2018 - 0.05 0,05

Significant Accounting Policies and other accompanying notes are an integral part of the Interim Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date,

For G. P. Agrawal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.302082E

(CA, Sunita Kedia)
Partner
Membership No.60162

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 4th January , 2019

()

Sanjeev Sancheti

DIN No. - 02264129

On behalf of the Board of Directors

(ond

Vishnu Gopal Agarwal

Director

DIN No. - 02771818
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NOTES TO INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.1 Income Tax Asset (Net)

(Rs. in Lakh)
As at As at
. As at As at
Particulars December 31, December 31, .
2018 March 31, 2018 2017 April 01, 2017
Tax Deducted At Source 0.04 0.07 0.07
Less: Provision for Income Tax (0.03) (0.04) - (0.04)
Total 0.01 0.03 - 0.03
2.2 Income Tax Laibility (Net)
(Rs. in Lakh
As at As at
" As at As at
Particulars December 31, December 31, )
2018 March 31, 2018 2017 April 01, 2017
Provision for Income Tax * 3 0.08 -
Less: Tax Deducted At Source = (0.03) -
Total - - 0.05 -
3 Cash and Cash Equivalents
(Rs. in Lakh)
As at As at
. As at As at
Particulars December 31, December 31, .
2018 March 31, 2018 2017 April 01, 2017
Balance with banks 0.71 0.27 0.27 0.49
Total 0.71 0.27 0.27 0.49
4 Bank Balance Other than Cash and Cash
(Rs. in Lakh)
As at As at
. As at As at
Particulars December 31, December 31, i
2018 March 31, 2018 2017 April 01, 2017
Fixed deposits with banks (Upto 12 9.50 9.93 9.93 9.32
months maturity)
Total 9.50 9.93 9.93 9.32
5 Other Financial Assets
(Rs. in Lakh)
As at As at
B As at As at
Particulars December 31, December 31, )
2018 March 31, 2018 2017 April 01, 2017
Current Current Current Current
Interest accrued but not due on Fixed 0.13 0.30 0.17 0.30
Deposits
Total 0.13 0.30 0.17 0.30
( /_'-.‘ .;\
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SREI ASSET RECONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6 Equity Share Capital
(Rs. in Lakh)
As at As at :
December March 31, 2; aztoDi(;c I:)sla;gf;"
31,2018 | 2018 : 3
Authorised Share Capital
3,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-
each 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up
Capital
100,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-
each fully paid up 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
10.00 10.00 __10.00 10.00

tahle below:

6.1 The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding

at the beginning and at

the end of year/period has been shown in the

year/period

As at December 31, 2018 | As at March 31, 2018 | As at December 31, 2017 | As at April 01, 2017
Rs. In No. of Rs. In Rs. In No. of Rs. In
No. of Shares Lakhs Shares Lakhs No. of Shares Lakhs Shares Lakhs
el Sl S g S I P () 100,000 10.00 [ 100,000 10.00 100,000 10.00 | 100,000 10.00
of the vear/period
Shares issued during the year/period
Sh. i t th d h
2res ol Ladinglatine endlof the 100,000 10.00 | 100,000 10.00 100,000 10.00 | 100,000 | 10.00

Terms and rights attached to equity shares:
The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/-. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one
vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to recelve any of the remalning assets of the

company, after distribution of all preferentlal amounts in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

6.2 Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5%

As at December 31, 2018 | As at March 31, 2018 | As at December 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2017
No. of No. of %
Q, 0, i 0, i

No. of Shares| % holding Shares %o holding | No. of Shares | % holding Shares holding
Fully paid equity shares
Srei Infrastructure Finance Ltd o0 o 000 o 700 o
(Holding Company) * 100,000 100.00 100, 100.0 ,000 100.00 100,000 100.00
6.3 Shares held by Holding/Ultimate Holding and/or their Subsidlaries/Assaciates

As at December 31, 2018| As at March 31, 2018 | As at December 31, 2017 | As at April 01, 2017

Rs. In No. of Rs. In Rs. In No. of Rs. In

No. of Shares Lakhs Shares Lakhs No. of Shares Lakhs Shares Lakhs

Sl QUSSR R 100,000 10.00 100,000 10.00 100,000 10.00 | 100,000 10.00

(Holding Company)*

* Includes L{one) Equity Share held by 3 nominee on hehalf of Srel Infrastructure Finance Limited.

7 Other Equity
(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars As at As at As at As at April
December | March 31, | December| 01, 2017
31, 2018 2018 31, 2017
a) Retained Earnings
Balance as per last accounts (0.06) (0.17) (0.17) (0.17)
Net Profit/(Loss) for the Year/Period 0.11 0.11 0.22 -
Closing Balance (a) 0.05 (0.06) 0.05 (0.17)
b)Other comprehensive income
Balance as per last accounts = -
Add: Other comprehensive income
for the Year/Period
Clasing Balance (b) - - - -
Total (a+b) 0.05 ~ (0.06) 0.05 (0.17)
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NOTES TO INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
8 Trade Payables

8.1 Due to Micro and Small Enterprises

(Rs. in Lakh)

P .
Particulars

As at
December 31,
2018

As at
March 31, 2018

As at
December 31,
2017

As at
April 01, 2017

a) The principal amount and interest due thereon
remaining unpaid to any supplier

b) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms
of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the
amount of payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day.

¢) The amount of interest due and payable for the
period of delay in making payment (which have been
paid but beyond the appointed day) but without
adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining
unpaid

e) The amount of further interest remaining due and
payable even in the succeeding year until such date
when the interest dues above are actually paid to the
small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro,
small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Total

8.2 Due to Others

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

As at
December 31,
2018

As at
March 31, 2018

As at
December 31,
2017

As at
April 01, 2017

Trade Pavables - other than Accepotances

Total

g Other Financial Liabilities

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars

As at
December 31,
2018

As at
March 31, 2018

As at
December 31,
2017

As at
April 01, 2017

Liability for expenses

0.30

0.59

0.27

0.31

Total

0.30

0.59

0.27

(D

o
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NOTES TO INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10

11

12

12

13

Other Income

December 31,

December 31,

Particulars Period ended Period ended Year Ended
December 31, December 31, | March 31, 2018
2018 2017
Rs, in lakh Rs. in lakh Rs. in lakh
Interest on Fixed Deposits 0.51 0.52 0.69
Interest on Income Tax refund 0.00 -
Total 0.51 0.52 0.69
Other Expenses
Particulars Period ended Perlod ended Year Ended
December 31, December 31, | March 31, 2018
2018 2017
Rs. in lakh Rs. in lakh Rs. in lakh
Professional Fees 0.11 0.14 0.26
Filing Fees 0.01 0.02 0.04
Payment to Auditors :
-Fees for Statutory Audit 0.25 - 0.18
-Other Services (Certification etc.) - 0.06 0.06
Total 0.37 0.22 0.54
.1 Current Tax Expenses
Particulars Period ended Period ended Year Ended
December 31, December 31, | March 31, 2018
2018 2017
Rs. in lakh Rs. in lakh Rs. in lakh
Current tax 0.03 0.08 0.04
Deferred tax - = .
Total 0.03 0.08 0.04
.2 Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit
Particulars Period ended Period ended Year Ended

March 31, 2018

2018 2017
Rs. in lakh Rs. in lakh Rs. in lakh
Accounting profit before tax from continuing operations 0.14 0.30 0.15
Income tax expenses calculated 0.03 0.08 0.04
(F.Y.2018-19 @ 26% & F.Y.2017-18 @ 25.75%)
Differences - - -
Total Income Tax 0.03 0.08 0.04
(it
Earnings per Share . l lpd fﬁ be Tme (OB".‘
Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share
(Rs. in Lakh)
Period ended Period ended Year ended
S.No Particulars December 31, Decemebr 31, March 31, 2018
2018 2017 :
1 |Net Profit/ (Loss) after tax attributable to Equity Shareholders
(Rs. In Lakhs) 0.11 0.22 0.11
2 |Weighted average number of Equity Shares Basic (Nos.) 100,000 100,000 100,000
3 [Weighted average number of Potential Equity Shares (Nos.) 100,000 100,000 100,000
4 |Nominal Value of Equity per share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00 10.00
5 |Basic Earnings per share (Rs.) 0.11 0.22 . 0.11
Diluted Earnings per share (Rs.) 0.11 0.22 0.11

() \,
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NOTES TO INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14 Related Party Transaction
a) List of Related Parties:

SL.No |[Name of the Company Country of Origin

A |Ultimate Holding Company

1 |Adisri Commercial Private Limited India

B Holding Company

2 Srei Infrastructure Finance Limited India

C |Fellow Subsidiaries:

3 |Srei Capital Markets Limited India

4 Srei Alternative Investment Managers Limited India

5 Bengal Srei Infrastructure Development Limited # India

6 Srei Infrastructure Advisors Limited (Ceased to be Fellow India
Subsidiary w.e.f March 12, 2018)

7 |Srei Insurance Broking Private Limited India

8 Srei Mutual Fund Asset Management Private Limited India

9 |[Srei Mutual Fund Trust Private Limited India

10 |Hyderabad Information Technology Venture Enterprises Limited India
(Subsidiary of Srei Alternative Investment Managers Limited)

11 |Cyberabad Trustee Company Private Limited (Subsidiary of Srei India
Alternative Investment Managers Limited)

12 |Controlla Electrotech Private Limited India

13 |Quippo Oil & Gas Infrastructure Limited India

14 |Quippo Drilling International Private Ltd. (Formerly Performance India
Drilling International Private Ltd)( Subsidiary of Quippo Qil & Gas

- Infrastructure Limited)

15 |Quippo Energy Limited (Formerly Quippo Energy Pvt Ltd) India

16 |Srei Equipment Finance Limited India

D Trusts:

17 |Srei Mutual Fund Trust India

18 |Srei Growth Trust (Trust having completed its objective and dissolved India
w.e.f March 31, 2017

# Became Subsidiary of Srei Infrastructure Finance Limited w.e.f March 13, 2018 & upto March 11, 2018
Subsidiary of Srei Infrastructure Advisors Limited.

b) Thereis no related party transaction for the period ended December 31, 2018, December 31, 2017
and for the year ended March 31, 2018.

a \w/,,;
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SREI ASSET RECONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16 (i) Reconciliations of Equity as per erstwhile Indian GAAP as previously reported and Ind AS is as follows;
(Rs. in lakh)
Balance sheet as at 1 April 2017 | Balance sheet as at 31 March 2018
RERtiCHEGS IGAAP |Adjustments| Ind AS | IGAAP Ad’:fs"“e Ind AS
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Income Tax-Assets (Net) 0.03 - 0.03 0.03 - 0.03
Total Non-Current Assets 0.03 = 0.03 0.03 - 0.03
Current Assets
Financial Assets
i. Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.49 - 0.49 0.27 - 0.27
ii Bank Ba.lance Other than Cash and 9.32 ) 9.32 9.93 i 9.93
Cash Equivalents
iii. Other Financial Assets 0.30 - 0.30 0.30 - 0.30
Total Current Assets 10.11 - 10.11 10.50 - 10.50
TOTAL ASSETS 10.14 - 10.14 10.53 - 10.53
EQUITY AND LYABILITIES:
Equity
Equity Share capital 10.00 - 10.00 10.00 10.00
Other Equity (0.17) - (0.17) (0.06) - (0.06)
Total Equity 9.83 - 9.83 9.94 9.94
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
i. Trade Payables - - -
- Due to Micro and Small Enterprises - - - -
- Due to Others
ii Other Financial Liabilities 0.31 0.31 0.59 0.59
0.31 - 0.31 0.59 0.59
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 10.14 - 10.14 10.53 - 10.53

C \w“




SREI ASSET RECONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16 (ii) Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS.

(Rs. in lakh)

Particulars

Year ended March 31, 2018

IGAAP Adiustments Ind AS
1 [Revenue From Operations ‘ " 5
II |Other Income 0.69 - 0.69
I1I |Total income (1)+(II) 0.69 = 0.69
IV |Expenses
Other Expenses 0.54 - 0.54
Total expenses 0.54 - 0.54
V |Profit Before Exceptional Items and Tax (III-IV) 0.15 - 0.15
VI |Exceptional Items - - -
VII |Profit Before Tax (V-VI) 0.15 - 0.15
VIII|Income tax expense
- Current Tax 0.04 - 0.04
- Deferred Tax - - -
Total Tax Expense 0.04 - 0.04
IX |Prafit For The Year (VII-VIII) 0.11 = 0.11
X |Other Comprehensive Income
A (1) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans - - -
(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified - - -
to profit or loss
Total Other Comprehensive Income ~ - -
XI |Total Comprehensive Income For The Year (IX + X) 0.11 - 0.11
(iii) Reconciliation of Total Equity as as March 31, 2018 and April 1, 2017
(Rs. in lakh)
Particulars March 31, April 1, 2017
2018
Equity as per Previous GAAP (0.06) (0.17)
Adjustments:
Impact of Ind AS - -
Equity as per Ind AS (0.06) (0.17)

(iv) Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income for the year ended March 31, 2018 & Dec 31 2017

(Rs. in lakh)
particulars Dec 31, Maych 31,
2017 2018
Net Profit /(Loss) as per Previous GAAP (after tax) 0.22 0.11
Adjustments:
Impact of Ind AS i 2
Total Comprehensive Income as per Ind AS 0.22 0.11

(ertified to be True (QDlL




SREI ASSET RECONSTRUCTION PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

17 Contingent Liability and Capital Commitment - Rs. Nil ( Previous Year Rs. Nil).

18 Figures pertaining to the previous year have been rearranged/ regrouped, wherever necessary, to make
them comparable with those of current year/period .

Significant Accounting Policies and other accompanying notes are an integral part of the Interim Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date.
For G. P. Agrawal & Co.

Chartered Accountants On behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Registration No.302082E

(CA. Sunita Kedia) Sanjeev Sancheti Vishnu’xGopal Agarwal
Partner Director Director
Membership No0.60162 DIN No. - 02264129 DIN No.02771818

Place: Kolkata
Dated:4th January, 2019
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